CETR UGS
HEIGKHTS

W A TER
DESTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
PO. Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

¢l6/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains
Cary! F. Sheehan
Raymond A. Riehie

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A. Churchili

Agsistant Generaf
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accot,:rmin‘,'g-r Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Sohal

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OCTOBER 13, 2015 beginning at 6:30 PM

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
6230 SYLVAN ROAD, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability
and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Assistant General Manager or Human Resources
Spectalist at (916) 725-6873. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at
least one ful! business day before the start of the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Upon request, agenda items may be moved to accommodate those in
attendance wishing to address that item. Please inform the General
Manager.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE:
VISITORS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any
itern of interest to the public before or during the Board’s consideration of
that item pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3. Public comment
on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board 1s welcome, subject
to reasonable fime limitation of each speaker.

(A) Action Item (D) Discussion Item (I) Information Item

CONSENT CALENDAR: (A)
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered o be routine and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific
tilem be removed for separate discussion/action before the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

CC-la. Minutes of the Regular Meeting — September &, 2015.
CC-1b. Minutes of the Special Mesting — September 8§, 2015.

CC-2.  Assessor/Collector’s Report for September 2015,

CC-3.  Accounts Receivable Analysis Report for September 2015
CC-4. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for September 2015.
CC-5.  Treasurer’s Report for September 2015.

CC-6. Funds and Reserves Report for September 2015,

CC-7.  Operations Budget Analysis for September 2015,

CC-8. Capital Improvements Budget Analysis for September 2015.
CC-9. Payables for September 2015.

CC-10. CAL—Card Purchases for September 2015,
CC-11. Summary of 2015 Directors, Officers and Employees Training,
~ Seminars and Conference Expenses.




CC-12. Administration Building Improvements Project.
Receive and file a status report on the Project.
CC-13. Skycrest Well Equipping Project.
Recetve and file a status report on the Project.

PRESENTATIONS:
P-1.  Drought Response Plan Update (I}

P-2. 2016 Water Rates and Miscellaneous Charoes and Fees, 2016
Capacity Charges and 2016 Water Shortage Rates (ID/T)

OLD BUSINESS:
O-1.  Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project (I)
Discuss the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station
Project between San Juan Water District and Sacramento
Suburban Water District and its relationship to Operation of
the Cooperative Transmission Pipeline.

0-2,  Call for a Public Hearings (A)
Cali for Public Hearings on November 17, 2015 on the
following:

a. 2016 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets.
b. 2016 Water Rates and Miscellaneous Charges and Fees.
c. 2016 Capacity Charges.
d.  Water Shortage Rate Structure
NEW BUSINESS:

N-1. Training/Continued Education /Meetings (T)
Discuss training, continued education, and meeting
opportunities.

N-2.  Selection of District Auditor (A}
Consider the selection of an accounting firm to provide
independent financial audit services for the District.

N-3.  Associate Civil Engineering Services (A}
Consider entering into a Professional Services Agreement
with Ernest L. Leporini, P.E., to provide Associate Civil
Engineering services on an interim basis.

N-4.  Construction Inspection Services (A)
Consider entering into a Professional Services Agreement
with Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. to provide services
related to two Capital Improvement Projects and other
Private Developer Projects as needed.

N-5.  San Juan Park Water Main Project (A)
Consider acceptance of a bid to install a 12-inch
transmission main and an &-inch distribution main at San
Juan Park in the City of Crtrus Heights.




CONSULTANTS’ AND LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORTS (I):
PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
PM-1. Accepted Water Systems.
PM-2. Projects Under Construction by Private Developers.
PM-3. Contractor / Developer Projects Pending Construction.
PM-4. Proposed District Capital Improvement Projects.
PM-5. Projects Contracted by Citrus Heights Water District.
PM-6. City of Citrus Hetghts Projects.

OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):

OM-1. Monthly report on construction and maintenance activities plus

water analysis reports.
OM-2. 2015 Water Consumption.
OM-3. Surface Water Supply.

RECESS: The Meeting will have a brief recess.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS (I):
D-1. Regional Water Authority (Dairs, Straus).
a. Executive Commiitee.
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Sheehan).
San Juan Water District.
Association of California Water Agencies (Dains).
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority.
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission.
City of Citrus Heights.

] 1 ]

1

wiviviviviviwiw)
O o ~1dn i B Gl

Other Reports:

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
AGM-1. Water Efficiency Program Update.
AGM-2. Drought Response Plan Update.
AGM-3. Paladin Night Patrol Update.
AGM-4, Finance.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
GM-1. Employee Recognition.
GM-2. General Manager’s Task List.

CORRESPONDENCE:

CLOSED SESSION:
None

OPEN SESSION:
CL-1. Report from Closed Session.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES:

November 10, 2015 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
November 17, 2015 6:30 PM Special Meeting
December §, 2015 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

ADJOURNMENT:

Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus).



CERTIFICATION:

I do hereby declare and certify that this agenda for this Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District was posted in a location
accessible to the public at the Regular District Admimstrative Office Building,
6230 Sylvan Road, Citrus Heights, CA 9561C and at the Temporary District
Administrative Office Building, 7011 Sylvan Road, Suite E, Citrus Heights, CA
05610 at least 72 hours prior to the regular meeting in accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2.

Qz—ﬂa?r CA . ﬂl@ Dated: October 8, 2015

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
September 8, 20135

Agenda Item CC-1a

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:31 PM by
President Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
John I. Townsel, Operations Manager

Paul A, Dietrich, Project Manager

Susan Sohal, Accounting Supervisor

Dawid Gordon, Associate Civil Engineer
Missy Pieri, Associate Civil Engineer

Nick Spiers, Water Distribution Specialist
James Buford, Distribution Lead Worker/Operator

VISITORS
None.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

CONSENT CALENDAR

President Dains asked for a motion on the Consent Calendar.

Motion:

the Consent Calendar consisting of:

Ta. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 11, 2015.
1b. Minutes of the Special Meeting of August 18, 2015.
le. Minutes of the Special Meeting of August 25, 2015.

OGO T O L s LY D

. Assessor/Collector’s Report for August 2015.

. AR Amnalysis Report for August 2015.

. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for August 2015,
. Treasurer’s Report for August 2015.

. Funds and Reserves for August 2015.

. Operations Budget Analysis for August 2015.

. Capital Improvements for August 2015.

. Payables for August 2015.

It was moved by Director Righle and seconded by Director Sheehan to accept




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

10. CAL—-Card Purchases — August 2015,

11. Summary of 2015 Directors, Officers and Employees Training, Seminars and
Conference Expenses.

12. Greenback Lane Easements Acceptance.

13. Southgrove Drnive Grant of Easement to SMUD

5 HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT ...
Month of Aus 312015

TDiom - Public Agency - Cons:
Constrwton Meters - Cons
Trvigaticn = Cops:

... lrrg - Pobhe Agepey - Cons:

JOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

...48808,268)

TOTAL RECEIVARLES e BL08831E ]

" TOTAL LIENS RECEIVA

§F1.173

TOTAL GRANTS RECEIVABLE .

i1 Sasan K Sohal. Assessor/Collector of CTTRUS HETGHTS WATER DISTRICT,
do hereby swear that the foregoing report is true and correct to the best of my
Imowiedze and belief

SUSANE. SCHAL, AssessorfCollestar

{RECEIPT OF TREASURER. 1 herebs acknovwdedse the receipt from the
AssessorfCollector of CITRUS HEWFHTS WATER DISTRICT of the sums set farth in
rihe abowe: report

"SUSAN K. SOHAL Depuir Treasiaer ROBERT A, CHURCHILL Secrstary




September &, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

CTRUS FEXGHTS RATER DESTRICT
3 ACCOUNTSRECRVARLE ANALYSIS

i H H Bl %
Her smels Bk ld D Mpdd  apedt D Maeld  felt k]S kot Sepld | Okl Mmel' Deelt: Remz FoDar ! Samer | Cofodles
Melered brrvice
Charges HOSIE MLSTE R OGIEIE ATLSED SRR SRR2E! TSV GEMEE AN 2SO 65,15
beiezmd Wt
L ITASE WOREISEITE 2L MR 265 N3EE AR ASB00G | RaRES 2ISREM
Perathes 538 LS 18I L0 LA ISMS RIS 1SS H1 O [ 1E: [T g
% -
Inieress 48 9 3 LI 1 13 [CR. A1 -0
Rew Az Fre &
Tarkfuw Fees BT OMEM RS TR 10T 1880 JASRE 3RS N34 08 168
W inshall & S&E 44 A EE L% M6 SI 9 14 AT R
i
(Gl Fiins peig I 3 [V Lo 23] t I TEH -15M
M 135 DRI M5 BT RIS TR0 OB R ]2’.1.5]!1’ 2 M
Vieln Vil k] ] ] o [ [ ] 5 480 anl RN
N LLISLEE A391441

Tow| GOSN LA TS0 WIHn TEN RSN YRATG L0AG34E i

ot s, et o, Bk Caro st e ot Mo Revm o




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

August 31, 2015

. ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S ROLL ADMUSTMENTSFOR

Board Of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District

‘Pursuant to Policy No, 7315 the following charges have been cancelled,

LLID ;CID Charge Type iDate
02276 0032166 : 3-DAY DOOR HANG | 8/4/2015: New Qwner

:Reason For Cancehation

70557 0032059 3-DAY DOOR HARG | /1072015

’ “&/10/

¥ New Owner
00169 0032701 3-DAY DOOR HANG

‘06017 __ 0030862 3-DAYDOOR HANG . /112015 One Time Courtesy
‘04719 OOR HANG_: 8/21/2015; One Time Cour

‘00936 DAY DOOR HANG  © 8/12/2015 Misapplied B
‘06534 '0024B06 3-DAY DOOR HANG | 8/13/2015: Mew Qwne
“0B733 0007817 3-DAYDOOR HANG  _ 8/13/2015,
"t3736 10025376 3-DAY DOOR HANG . B/13/2015
246 i AN
06825 0025442 3-DAY DOOR HANG

08638 0031404 3-DAY DUOR HANG
05381 ‘0032763 3-DAY DOCR HANG _
10720 0008500 3-DAY DOCR HANG | 8/31/2015 Pmit
05651 ‘.7090‘593.1. (DEFAULT 8/3/2015:0r
15051 10074179 DEFAULT
‘06095 10027273 -DEFAULT
08817 10021050 DEFAULT
A3735 ‘0012202 : DEFAULT

10580 0030308 : DEFAULT
‘00278771
A

Mi$app|iéa paymem O

:COne Time Courtesy

10026414 : 2015 New Owner

09319325 : 8/18/2015:

.. B/19/2015:
8/24/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

Cne Thme Courtesy

One Timecourtesy SO

8/24/2015:Cne Time Courtesy

..B/74/2015: New On
/25/2015°

10031099 | DEFAULT.
0022881 DEFAU 8/26/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

- 8/26/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

0020881 DEFAULT  B/27/2015 Ore Time Couriesy

15:0ne Time Courtesy

3/2015:0ne Time Courtesy

10003540 { DEFAULT . B/31/2015 One Time Courtesy . 5380
/0612271 DISCONNECT CHE | © B/11/2015:Prat M :
10002095 DISCONNECT CHG . 8/12/2015 Pt Made Prior to Shut off $58.00
0026358 NSE | 8/10/2015 Fraud on Customer Account . 520.00

$B56.33

4



September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

... TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CYTRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
. Month of August 31, 2015

L2010 COP Reserve ACCOUNL e
Monev Wit Activity Acet 4

Voided Checks ; o 0
... Tot Cgipts 819,563

Balance from Last Report . : 621048
B L R S

887,190

odmployee Payroll & Taxes o 188,048

Director's Payrol] 725
Returned Cheoks e

TOTAL BALANCE

‘RECONCILEMENT:
 Bank of the West (General Accownt)
Local Agency Investment Fund
... S0P Reserve Accoun
... Money it ty
S 1= A
Less Outstanding Checks - B:

Buik Ad =

e EPOSIES 11 Transil
TOTAL BALANCE

1352896

poriasr
TRANSACTION

. DEPOSIT
AMOUNT

|| ceriify that this report accura
{Government Codes and is in confo i Investment of District Funds Policy 6300. As Treasurer of the Citrus

| Heights Water District, | hersby ce at sufficient investrent liquidity and anticipated revenue are availabie to meet
‘the next six months' estimated expenditures.

'SUSAN K. SOHAL, Doputy Treasurer,




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

<. JREASURER'S REPORT OF FUND BALANCES
August 31, 2015

- . $n.. 880032 L L NALLL

Operating Fund

" Operating Reserve. & 2835085 5 S $ 2635988 NiA

. RateSmbilizationFund S 1000000 G % g §. . Lop0oo0 51,000,000

60000 8 (e

jation Reserve 5 OB3SAD

ement Resarve s 656209 S 850000 S (408441} $...1007768

ERGSEY L NiA

Resmneﬂ mrDEbtsemw . .$ 535’953 5 S

s hapgay s U 5 290635 $296.708

305723 .......PB00, 229

"% 9334236 $ 9362502 s apoeiat S (1,300,978 4,716,481

SSTBAN K SOHAL, Depury Treasurer |




September &, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FUND BALANCES
August 31, 2015

s
3

b
: T
fahn i b

fisiiensnnased

s

660,032

76,826 &

. Operaling Fund, 6 2733931 S 7I52470 5 (BUILISEL 5. 365,000 & (225E%6) 5 . 2014230 . 51918930

... Dperating Resetve

...2835,088 .5 LI 1 : 4 ..2835988 Ni&

. Rate Stabiiization Fund 1,000,

(G650000 5 634,000 51,000,000

_ Depreciation Reserve s 983,580 .5 700,000 5 {776,416) ) 907,124 5949,000

! improvement Reserve % ... 656209 .S 850000 % (408,441) - % $...losseEze o 52376756

(536,563 -5

$ 536963 NfA

s 290,635 5206,708

Employment-Related Benefits Reserve . & 316967 5 X . 305,723 ¢ 5B64,229

$ 9,354,736 5 9361507 3

TREASURER'S REPORT OF EHNE BAIANCES

Treasurers Report ..

urs_(-_\'ments‘fnacie in June 2015 per Treasurer's Report




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

CITIUS BEITHTS ATEN DISTRIC)
13 SERRATIG EXPENAITUIE VS BUDETT

Watzz Derand Macagemenl

0000-53000-01 WATER DEMATL MANAGERENT - PUSTASE 3405
D0Q0.£4000.9% WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - FRISTING 26T
-5 00007 WATER, DEMAND MANAGERENT - MATERIALS AND SUFFLIES -
0000-53000-0¢. WATER DEMANT MARAGEMENRT - CONTWLAST SEILYICES 3,92¢
" W ATER DEMAND! - OTER a5
0000-51000-06 WATER BEMANE MANAGEMENT - INCERTIVE FROGRANMS 2250 7,500 a20%
OUGO-SI000-1F WATER DEMLAND MANAGEMENT - DROUCHT RIESPONIE 5425 . 146,000 1£3%,
w3au 106350 260,19 1k e
rvon
05200000 PURCHASED ™ ATER 1408240 s 613%
! COOPERATIVE TRANSMISSION PIPELIE. . 3,000 [
O020-£22061-05 FOWER T WELLS 67208 78
00304250007 WELL § - REF A/ MAIVIENANCS s 1454
0050-5340-00 WATER QUALTFY ANALYSES Sl
0605420001 FIELD MISCELLANEOUS - DUMP FTES L
0026.54200.05 FIELDMISOELLANEOUS - OTHER s00 152
00045421600 SMALL TDULS - FEELD 13000 12850
D@0-54211-00 SUPFLIES - FIELD 18000 {1,247 108 5%,
00806422000 MATERTALS N U (152390, 4TE
225422000 MATERTALE (Al ooangn in CTP) - o
QU~$A222.00 ROADEASE 25000 1989 EERLY
0000-54731-01 MAINTEMANGE AGREEMENTS - EQUIENT a5 s3e 1835,
00-54251-02 MATNTENANCE AGREEMENTS - P vaRs 14037 14,2817 10,35
GU60.54247,0). REPAT, - FLEEFEQUIPAERT 22:000 W03 0%
(00.54741-07 REPAR - TOOLS AND BQUTRMENT czoue a2t Aldbh
0000-54242-0 GAS AND 0L 27200 s1.00m EEE TR T
Q00.51243.0) EQUPMENT REIVLAL - FIELL: 2583 000 1415 285
2 BQUIVMENTIENTAL & MAINT - OFFICE & BUILDING EQUIF 15070 tLsxn EIT T
BERNITFEE - AR QUALITY / HAZ MAT sa0 4300 S0 110
D0 54256-0d PERMIT FEL « STATE W ATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCE, - hADO0 0
0000-54295-05 PEROVITFEE - ENCROATHMENT PERMITS. 3151 29000 137

Prostsamnal & Contract Sevest
05683001 PROFESSIONAL f CONTRACT S5R VITES - ENGINEERING
QDU 304307 PROFESEIONAL ! CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORAR Y LABOR
G03-56R40-07 PROF
GUD03684¢-03 PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACS
BODE-56840-04 PROFESIIONAL / CONTRACT:
0005984005 PROFESSIONAL. 'CONTRATT SERVISES - METER READUG
D0 3684806 PROFESSIONAL ! CONFRACT SERVICES - BILL FRETIMAL
£007-55R40.0F PROFERSIORAL f CONERACTSERVICES - FIANCIS:
CON-56640-0% PROFESSTONAL © CONTRATT SERVITES - LYJHER
00003431301 CONIRACT SERVECES - COHCRETE
£ODN-54223-02 CORTRACT SERVIZES . MISCFELD ! D&M
©ODG-54223-05 CONIRACT SERVICES - OFFICE REF ARS / hAITT
DONP-54213-08 CONTRACT SEIVIZ)

it & Geoeral Servioer

OO0-561 2000 IAHITORIAL

£000-361 5000 BANEFEES

£OND.36200.08 OFFICE EXYENIE

OON-55210-00 SRIALL OFFFTE; FGUIPMERT
0O0-36220-06 DIES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
€OD0-5670.08 POSTAGE

0000-36243-00 PRINTING

9OD0.536140.01 TELEFHANE - WIRFLESE
DOO0-36250-07 TELEPHONE - LOGAL f LG DISTAMEE
£000-56250-04 TELEPHONE - ANSWERING SERVICT
PODD-56251.00 LTLITES

C000-55010-08 LEGAL & AUDTT

DU0L-3 683003 CONTINUED EDUCATION

DODI. 5634600 PUBLICATION NOTICES

- DISTRICT BVERTY

DOO0-5EPSNA COMPUIER SOFTWARE

WA LT4THET 20023 L5
- [EATH 3000 (53557 143.0%
EETEN 2 40) 5.000 (GLEITY 53226y
[=E2 1R FErTEY) .
ranon 10080
2018 0247 08560 3RII
L2756 26400 64
25302 2TRTH
P40
TES0E
5820
e 193794

DOON-56835.00 BLETIONEXPRKSE . . . - oo
£000-541 1000 DIRECTRS MEETING COMPERSATICH 2 1087 20300 pazs s3en
DOO0-541 1001 RETIRER BIALTH SARE BEMEETT : 26,286 EIETH 202%  d4egy
3362 31360 ALAES 30 B2
Satary & Beacins
BO00-54120-01 SALARY - GENERAL MANAGEE, 13858 115,868 188502 2%
DO00-54120-C2 SALARY - ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER (DXL 92, 141,5€0 B3 2%
D00.541 20463 S50 ARY - OFFICE 66 msborszed posioms ;0620 25420 545436 180
DOGO-341 2008 SALATY A ATER DEMARD MARASENENT (2 illanzed posimoas’ 34420 143926 PE)
00 L2000 FALARY -ADMIV {Allocanem in GIP} (21,8981 - L0
DODLS4L50G EALARY - QFERATICNS MAIPAGER #2468 141,522 e
B000-54130-07 SALARY - FIELD ! G&h {1 5 suthworazmd pesizans LGS 655,190 1068277 o
D000 54130.05 STANDEY DUTY 120 16.690 1664 65 4%
DOR-54130-00 520 ARY . OFERATIONS (ABasaen CTF @I (TEneEE; i
0003-$3414006| BALARY - FROJECT MNGMT & FRIGENTERING: 26370 221839 L
09254150461 SALARY - FROTECT MNGMT & ENGENEERIVG (Allocnnen s TP anas noans - - o
DOO-56400-01 ERFLOTES BENEFTT . VISION INSURSNCE 408 sz 3040 L2328 2R
U000-56400-03 EMPLOVES BENEFIT - DEWTAL PNSURANGE 3257 3625 41.25% 1035 EEN
DD0. 3640163 BAPLOYEE BENEFTT - HEALTH IHSURAHCE LT 86307 728
DO00-55400-0 ERFLDVER BEHEFTY - PERS RETIREMEN L8 EET= 054
D000-536400.02 ENFLOYES BENEFTT - S0CIAL SECUAITY a7am 671
PO00-56400.95 EMPLOYES BRNEFL - MEDICAKE 108 CEN
D05 640007 ERFLOVES BENEFIT - UNEMELOVRENT MSURANCE. 1435 78 0
D00 3640008 EASLOYES BENEFT] - HEALTH INURANCE REMBURSEMERT 124 5255
Q000-56407-60 ERPLOYER SALATY AN BENEFITS . [Allosssion 10 CIF 60235, {30 7ady (883 3663
127380 143,626 HTIAT BRE
Insarames
0000-563 8001 THSURAHCE. - LINBILITY & COMPRENENSIVE 2R.262 LERLY 40,434 4T3,
0005638002 INSURANCE - DISABEITY & LEFE 19445 28,300 8857 57
14000-56340-65 THFURANCE - WORKER'S COMPENEATION 24.06% 54315 s a4
LB 151442 TEM AT5%
Fesmerves & Deht Services
DO00-25200-00 RATE SYABLIZATION RESERVE THODOON  RAAD0N Do
D000 230060 DEPASCIATION RESERVE Ta4e 945004 17258 st
10002840000 CAPITAY IMPROVERTENY RESERVE - 083 0000 [EM a0
1000-26800-0) EMELOYMERT-REL STED SENEFITS RESERVE 11,204 120000 198755 s
00003900061 DEBTSERVICE - COP SERIES 2010 5,203 569,200 ses9m Lt
10005003101 DEBTSERVICE - COF SERIES 2012 GAE5E 167,285 16436 3R
LIZaTLYS  SOSARTAY 2ARINLESE  desm

2IB29K L5 SEMET

L 1BMISMAL % SLI6THE 8198




September 8, 2013
Board of Directors Meeting

iCHrus Heagns Water District
iCapiral Projerss Summary
al Period End 25 of_Aug 2015

ot ; 5 : i RSty
200430 Sonors Way 8° and & Viater Main Froje 17004 56477 Se0EE az2,192 15,308 S at5,912 -
2015-31 Baitd Way 12" Water Main Replacement Fraject 510,355 - 510258 8,505 - - - - 71808
201532 Grahiam Cirche 67 2nd Circuit Dirive &" Waer hain Replacement Project 46,267, - 48282 - - - - - 8,282
2015-33 Highland Awenue E” Main Replacerment and Rasa Viela svenue 2" M hetaliation b et s3.69 - 33454 - - - - - 3868 i
7015-34 Michigan Girive £ § 1" Watee Main Repteoement. baajec] 25640 - 85871 . - . - 20,048 :
2015.35 Sumrise Aivi Skrectseape Frise 165,167 - 165,067 165,067 - 17 386 2661 -
201536 Syivan Raad Street Improvements 67348 - Tt 7048 . m a0z 2012

awstwen Bivil + Watsan Way 8 Mistribution Bain keblacemenr 592203 (55051 . - 2 H] 1553 &a.707

Fark Brive/Bopiar & Distrihytion Msin Replacem: 35590 0453 74505 63,213

Anm C tian Yard

2015-05 anmia Firetand Firkd Dpesations Equipment dmpsoseinents /Heplacements -
20150 et Teghnplogy Harthwars and Sohware [mprowements (Heplacemens B - 450,000
201516 warer Ban Pipeline Aeplacement. - 2153 42,53 -
201513 iarer Valve Replacement 812 45920 15820

202512 Water Sarvicr Replacements TSEIT AB61ES 485,365

201538 Wiariposs &verue 12" Wates Main Heplarcment Prajeey - - . R
2015-33 Calrrn Water Lincoln Oaks Water]ank o bnterconneetion browel 286 208

Gther City Prnershin Oppormmitics

ot
sdmingieation bul

ing Expansion [ henovaton Project 1012620

|2015-0

[iicimasrss v jariss st Bt :

|zoizza st Junn High Sehaok 24~ Nosths Froperty Line T ransmission Main Installation 880 18528

1200836 St Juan bark 1% Water Maim rstallation - 555 Maripasa Avanue to UC Davis Medical Center 7308 12 arin E=HE) -
w3 Main Insuallation B 142378 139,645

hore-30 Prpla Avenue 14" 1ransmi

Wariposs Avenue 18" & £ Sycamere Drive to Pt Avenur

Bt

2004-33

Meter Replacemments

Fair Way 12° 2 8° Interconneekion wi RV
Blossom HIll Drive 6 10" interconnection w/ RY
Craseniont Avenue 67 Intercemection wf R
Skyerest Well Ne. 12 Construction
Skyerest Well No. 33 Constrection
Gioungwater Well improvements

- a8 469 20,640
sk 2,08 LEEB01 1TSSV
. . 11 B

Grand Total] 1,493,788

253
BI34235 7331870 8533 133327 3977297 5215440

Fixed Assets $2.750.00

Overpayments $96.00
Emplovee Paid

Insurance $330.86
Contract Services-

- Services Meter Reading $3.445.28

Wells Maintenance $660.60
59940 Bart/Riebes Auto Parts Repair-Trucks $8.62
59941 BSK Associates Water Analysis $264.00
59942 James Buford Small Tools §239.22
50943 Burketts Office Expense $419.04
Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt,  Contract Services-
59644 Inc. Paving/Concrete $10,964.88
59945 City of Citrus Heights Permit Fees $155.00
50946 Corix Water Products, Inc Matenal $4,782.24




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

59947 Sacramento County Utilities Utilities $171.89

59948 Dawson Oil Company Gas & Oil $1,236.79

59949 Groeniger & Company Material $27.04
Contract Services-

59650 J4 Systems Other $1,240.00
Contract Services-

59951 Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc Engineering $59,170.57
Contract Services-

59652 KASL Consulting Engineers $10,543.00

59953 Douglas A MacTaggart $9.637.00

50654 Mooulight BPO $1.371.33

59955 Christopher Nichols $271.18

$186.30
$5,437.50

Office Expense

Legal & Audit
Cont Services-

59956 Office Depot
59957 Paul Phillips Law Office

59958 R E Smith Contractor
59959 Republic Services #92

59960 Regional Water Authori $23.232.00
59961 The Sacram Gazette $67.75
59962 ' $502,135.26
59963 SHI Interaal Agreemeni-Software $3,106.11
59964 SMUD Utilities $9,471.41

Permit Fees $2.062.00
Contract Services-
Temporary labor $1.217.00
Dues & :
Subscriptions $1,800.00

Liability Insurance $184.92

Overpayments $450.00
Overpayments $35.39

: 3 Overpayments $100.00

Samuel R Jongs Overpayments $27.99

59973 Paula Zetz Overpayments $12.78
59974 K L & C T Hake Famuly Trust Overpayments $64.00
59975 Debby L Tippin Overpayments $77.52
59976 Paul R/Melissa A Burke Overpayments $100.58
59977 Alla Osetinsky Overpavments $48.14
59978 Charlotte M Davis Overpayments $79.66
59979 Roy/Irene Silvernail Overpayments $31.88

-10-



59980 Jodi A Becket Overpayments

59981 Kraft Real Estate Overpayments

59982 Taylor R Tatman Overpayments

59983 Adam Farrand Overpayments

59984 Robert § Kolstad Overpayments

59985 Paniel R Stevens Overpayments

59986 Sarah V Sawyer-Majesie Overpayments

59987 Oleksandr Huzovatyy nts

50988 Jeremiah Santiago nts

59989 CA Leaping Tiger LP

50990 Todd Collins

50991 Brian Coons

59992 S8V Investments LLC

59993 Cedar Trust 7535-1/2 Overpayments
Telephone- :

59994 AnswerNet Answenng Service

59995 BSK Associates / 1

59996 State of CA Dept. of Co

59997

59998

59999

60000

60001 Health Insurance

Janitorial

5 Maintenance
Agreement-Software
Contract Services-
Other
Repair-Trucks
Overpayments
Material

60008 Small Tools

60009 trators Inc Health Insurance
60010 Health Plan, Inc Health Insurance
60011 Office Depot Office Expense
Contract Services-
60012 RW Trucking Miscellaneous
60013 Les Schwab Tires Repair-Trucks
Maintenance
60014 SHI Imternational Corp Agreement-Software
Water Conservation-
60015 Sierra Office and Printing Materiats/Supplies

-11-

September 8§, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

$165.32
§31.44
$13.62
5155.01
$77.13
£56.90
$64.37
$35.05
$22.61
$72.57
$47.47
$21.97
$65.28
£59.76

$187.66

$115.00
$184.61
$109.61

$5.00

$328.58
$397.00
$399.00

$1,035.60

$18.50
$343.20
$800.00
$461.91
$1,159.92
$264.00
$13,288.03
$28.88

$1,618.75
$1,327.52

$2,852.99

$2,304.00




September &8, 2015

Board of Directors Meecting

60016 Valley Rubber & Gasket Co., Inc. Supplies-Field
60017 Verizon Wireless Telephone-Wireless
Contract Services-
60018 World Environment & Energy Inc Misceltaneous
Contract Services-
60019 14 Svstems Other
60020 Lidiya Levenets Overpayments
60021 Charles M/Nancy D Creech Overpayments
60022 Von Bergen Family Trust Overpaygment
60023 Eileen F Wright nts
60024 Alan FVAndrea M Zulberti s
60025 Alla Osetinsky
60026 Alex/Lydia Aceves
60027 Timothy M Worny
60028 Celeste G Rodgers
60029 Sarah E Oetile
60030 Schumer Enterprises LLC
60031 Susan A Schueler
60032 Sports Destiny Investme
60033 Todd/Jennifer Mannerin
60034
e
60035

sservation -

Equipment Rental-
. Field

“ Repair-Trucks
Contract Services-
Engineering
Water Analysis
Overpayments

Permit Fees
Telephone-F.ocal/
Long Distance
Dues &
Subscriptions

Corelogic Information Solutions Inc

60045 Timothy R Cutler Continued Education
Contract Services-
60046 34 Systems Other
Contract Services-
60047 Moaonlight BPO Bili Print
Equipment Rentai-
60048 Protection One Alarm Monitoring Office
60049 Sacramento Local Agency Formation Dues &

-12-

$140.47
$1,175.29

$375.00

$2,550.00
$93.19
$176.88
$105.31
$230.61
$39.83
$132.37
$116.99
$35.88
$60.78
382.74
$150.12
584.48
$282.88
$165.55
$81.19

$3,985.09
$374.00

$106.20
$16.19

$1,789.46
$260.00
$265.00
$1,228.40

$894.57

$470.83
$103.17

$2,770.00
$2,838.62

$688.99
$1,775.00




September &, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Comimission Subscriptions

Contract Services-

60050 Sophos Solutions Other $1,860.00
Repair-

60051 TechnoFlo Systems Equipment/Hardware $1,216.90

60052 A. Teichert & Son, Inc. Road Base $1,890.46
Contract Services-

60053 Titan Workforee L1LC Temporary kabor $2,204.33

Contract Servi

60054 Tree Pros, Inc $1,000.00
60055 Unum Life Insurance Co of America $1.741.82
60056 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc $4,499.79
60057 WaterWise Consulting, Inc Contract Servic $1.500.00

Contract Servic

60058 Warren Consulting Engineers Inc. Engineering $4.250.00

60059 Deven S or Natalie L. Detwiler $75.00

60060 Michael A or Janet A Dl

$150.00
60061 §75.00
60062 Albe i [ $75.00
Tollet Rebate
60063 Brian D Program $75.00
Toilet Rebate
rogram $75.00
oilet Rebate
Program $75.00
Toilet Rebate
Program $150.00
Toilet Rebate
Program $150.00
Water Conservation -
Other $450.00
Toilet Rebate
Program $150.00
Toilet Rebate
60070 Craig C or Elizabeth Cook Program $75.00
60071 Eftihia Pantefias Overpayments $81.58
60072 Sandra A Artesi Overpayments $7.35
60073 Joan Tait Living Trust Overpayments $133.42
60074 Mitchel/Susan Benson Overpayments $13.72
60075 Barry J Lucas Overpayments $6.70

-13-




September 8, 2015

Board of Directors Meeting

60076 Frances Sandin TTE/Elba Sandin Trust  Overpayments
60077 Meredith Hansen Overpayments
60078 Carolyn J Fisher Overpayments
60079 Steve's Pizza Overpayments
60080 Kelley E/Susan G Simmons Overpayments
60081 Eric T Whitley Overpayments
60082 Diana Garcia Overpayments
60083 Dale Callaghan Overpayments
60084 Sergii Ryshko :

60085 Randy/Beth Lind

60086 4Neighbours LLC

60087 Valli Construction Inc.

60088 ABA DABA Rentals & Sales

60089 AFLAC

60090 Alexander’s Contract Services

60001 CirclePoint

60092

60093

60094

60095 Fixed Assets

. Continued Education
onfract Services-
Other

Contract Services-
Bill Print

Petty Cash

Utthities

Permit Fees
Maintenance
Agreement-Software
Equipment Rental-

60103 Senitrol Office
Telephone-Local/
60104 SureWest Directories Long Distance
Contract Services-
60105 Titan Workforce LLC Temporary labor
Contract Services-
60106 Tree Pros. Inc Miscellaneons
60107 Verizon Wireless Telephone-Wireless

-14-

$11.55
§214.18
$79.94
$248.43
$66.76
$167.75
$61.68
$22.35
$132.28
$36.45
$177.68
$1,191.53
$248.56

$330.86
$2.737.63

$2.561.25

$312.40
$1,055.17

$129.12
$589.89
$341.19

$900.00

$2,919.08
$177.88
$10.27
§1,922.60

$1,341.12
$305.23
$49.00
$3,948.00

$600.00
$1,185.63




60108
60109
Total

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH

ACH

ACH
ACH
ACH

ACH

Board of Directors Meeting

California State Disbursement Unit Gamishment
California State Disbursement Unit Garnishment
VANCO JULY 2015 Bank Fee
Contract Services-
PAYCHEX AUGUST 2015 Other
Deferred

VALIC 8/13/15
VALIC 8/23/15
VOYA 8/13/15

VOYA 8/23/15
PERS 7/30/15 PAYROLL
PERS 8/13/15 PAYROLL
BANK OF THE WES
ELAVON JULY2015
ELAVON JULY2015PH
ELAVON JULY2015WE
WHA Sept 2015

Compensation
PERS
PERS

20/15

Utilities

Office Expense
PC-Engineer
PC-Wells
ELAVON 2015PH Bank Fee
UNION BANK 2015 INTEREST
PYMT COP Debt Service
ELAVON 2015FD Bank Fee
ELAVON 2015WEB Bank Fee
Contract Services-
PAYCHEX 7/10/15 Other

-15-

September §, 2015

$184.61
$109.61
$832,631.49

$71.80
$507.40
$2,020.00
$2.020.00
$45.00

$45.00
$13,332.84
3,332.84
$2.621.73
'$504.97
$205.23
$3,247.88
$16.604.00
$54,558.69

$10,641.48

$25,348.12

$45,096.11
$143,141.70
$224,227.41

$162.72

$48.643.75
$213.99
$2.486.75

$343.85




September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

ACH PERS 7/16/15 | PERS $13,468.14
Total $65,319.20
Grand

Total $65,319.20

Aungust Checks Approved At August Board

Meeting

59964  SMUD $9.471.41
59953  Douglas A MacTaggart $9.637.00
59952  KASL Consulting Engineers $10,543.00

Central Valley Engineering &

59944  Asphalt, Inc. (,964.88

59960  Regional Water Aut $23.232.00
59951 Kaler/Dobler Constructi $59,170.57
59958 $76,243.39
59962 Water $502,135.26

“16-



September 8§, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

UEBANK - CAL-Carg Distribolions
Sapteniber Z016

S prrlaGarddsy s pesr) ~Listbation-For monthbrprymeniisly

AL
TEBARS  HEWOGE 542D 4241 WEEStAM  BEWNR  WZID  SBE3E  WOODOAOS  SGGUGAN  BABGUAE
g WmriE ook Suppter Ropmr dnmp OGNS bowmes o, THRIG  gegme O
FRER2M8 Eagip .
Ehrohdl 1 : . H HERE IR
Corseer AhDE ERERN A4 08, B8
iBaing
iEphizh
Eens 181z ARG ) BADGE. 10758
I B ¢
3 LR SBE &9
HREE ZhEe. N
205 |
3 RI82A8 F L% WRDE F TEEEC § AS8TA0 §  ROEAT 5 ANEG o B85 R TR 4REE § 2R S SEED

PISELLD

et dimm
ey

o

b

i M- Dot Bsrlr | T
: Pagsesmn

EARLAE

U voan :,{I:‘.'m.,,g..‘.gn,,;\n SEe
LEEIATIE | 2 IACHA Senng Cenferenes”

ENERTAE 2 IAGWA Spniny Gomieroncs,

INEASETIE

D3 WL RONTOK - G0IE T easskieg

included extending a 1ch water main along San Juan Avenue to provide for a
future fire protection asfedevelopment occurs to the surrounding properties. This work
was compieted by District Operations forces and paid for by the District. Bubba’s
Greenback 1, Inc. granted an easement for the new 8-inch water main along San Juan
Avenue and a second easement for an existing fire hydrant and water service on
Greenback Lane.

-17-




September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 20-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM
BUBBA’S GREENBACK 1, INC.

FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES AT
7411 Greenback Lane, Citrus Heights,.CA

appertaining thereto; together with the pe

from for the purpose of exercising and perfo

herein; said pipelines and appurte e(s) and characterasithe grantee
may determine, on, over, across real property, situate in the City
of Citrus Heights, State of Califo

Affecting a portion of 43-0020-007.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
accepts said Grant of Easement and conveyance and that a certified copy of this
Resolution be provided to the County of Sacramento to be attached to and recorded with
said Grant of Easement in the Office of the County Recorder of Sacramento County.

-18-




September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS
WATER DISTRICT this 8th day of September 2015 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN:  Directors:
ABSENT: Dnrectors:

SEAL

N B. DAINS, President

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Se
Citrus Heights Water District

RIBUTION FACILITIES AT
. Lane, Citrus Heights, CA

3ACK 1, INC,, for a valuabie consideration, receipt of
d, does hereby grant to CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER

maintain and/or rtepair water pipelines together with any and all appurtenances
appertaining thereto; together with the perpetual right of ingress thereto and egress there
from for the purpose of exercising and performing all of the rights and privileges granted
herein; said pipelines and appurtenances to be of such size(s) and characier as the grantee
may determine, on, over, across and under all that certain real property, situate in the City
of Citrus Heights, State of California particularty described as follows:

An easement ten feet in width for public water purposes over a portion of The Lands of

-16-



September &, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Bubba’s Greenback 1, Inc. as described in the Grant Deed recorded on October 28, 2014
in Document No. 2014-16281480, Official Records of Sacramento County, the South
sidetine being described as follows:

Beginning at the northeast corner of a “Public Highway or Road™ Right of Way as
described in the Right of Way Deed recorded on November 10, 1993 i Book 931110 at
Page 556 Official Records of Sacramento County;

Thence from said Point of Beginming, along the North line of sald Right-of-Way, North
88° 44' 50" West 43.00 feet to the Point of Termination.

The herein described area contains 430 square feet.
Affecting a portion of APN 243-0620-007

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVEDR that CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Pirectors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District




September &, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

5640 Southorove Drive Grant of Easement to SMUD

General Manager Churchill wrote that as a condition of receiving electrical service to the
Skycrest Well site at 5640 Southgrove Drive, SMUD is requiring an easement from the
District. The easement requested 1s 10.00 feet in width along the northerly site frontage.

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 22-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

State of California formed pursuant to Div
that certain property identified 43

WHEREAS, the

purpose of providing utility service to
ers; and

UTILITY DISTRICT over that certain real property
Heights, County of Sacramento, State of California,

situate in the Cj
particularly descri

A strip of land 10.00 feet in wiadth, the centerline of which 1s described as
follows: Beginning at a point on the south line of Parcel 4 as shown on the
Parcel Map entitled “A Portion of Lot 22, as shown on the “Plat of Citrus
Heights” Bk 10 Maps 7" recorded 1n the Office of the Recorder of
Sacramento County on February 1, 1979 in Book 45 of Parcel Maps at
Page 14, located North 89°41°15” East 16.22 feet from the southwest
corner of said Parcel 4; thence from said pomnt of beginning South 59°
28°42” East 29.88 feet; thence North 88°35°48” Fast 35.15 feet; thence

21-




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

North 20° 48°34” East 15.68 feet to a point on the south line of Parcel 3 as
shown on said Parcel Map.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of the Board of Directors 1s bereby
authorized to execute said Grant of Easement on behalf of the District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS
WATER DISTRICT, this 8th day of September 2015 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
NOES: Directors: None
ABSTAIN:  Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: None

SEAL

S, President

ATTEST: =




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

The motion passed 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS

2016 Budgets & Waier Rates

The Board of Directors reviewed and discussed major 1ssues related to the draft
Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for 2016, water rate issues for 2016 and
water rate adjustment options for 2016. Following discussignithe Board provided
direction to the staff to issue a Proposition 218 notice ng a proposed 14% rate
adjustment, and to move forward with a public engag .and public information
program concerning the issues driving the proposed e. The Board direction
included bringing back a budget for consideration:that includes the new proposed Senior

Construction Inspector position.

The Board adjourned for a break at 8:33 P

The Board reconvened at 8:45 P,

uttlization of the
itate watet deliveries from the Antelope
t occur due to conflicts with other

WD, CHWD, FOWD, OVWC and SSWD and
mended to facilitate the Project.

Improvement proje

On December 9, 2014, the Board of Directors accepted the Bid of Kaler/Dobler
Construction, Inc. mn the amount of $743.200 for construction of the Administration
Building Expansion and Renovation Project.

Subsequently, as authorized, the General Manager executed an Agreement for
Construction Services with the Contracior. A project contingency amount of $50,000
was initially authorized for change orders and supplemented by an additional $20,000,
primarily for changes to the window orientation in the General Manager’s office.

D3




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Construction began on Tuesday January 20, 2015. The construction efforts are on
schedule that forecast completion by September 22, 2015, Completion of the Project 1s
now estimated to be September 18, 2015. The project is estimated at 95% complete.

The amount paid to the contractor to date is $683,182.29 This amount is inclusive of
$53,737.00 in change orders as approved for addressing unknown conditions and for
additional work, including replacement and upgrading existing insulation, kitchen
exhaust far, complete exterior painting, electrical changes.ané. asphalt sealing.

Tasks remaiming to be completed per the contract sc are as follows:
Building:
Casework/Millwork Re
Glazing at Customer
Signage
Flooring in GM Office
New Window and Win

¢e Counters

Furnishing purchased through Miie
storage.

Skverest Well qu;, pIg

Operations Manag
project.

 and established a change order
920,000.00 (4.94%) for equipping the Skycrest Well.
ilding, electrical and mechanical components,
other site improvements.

1 Services between the District and R.E, Smith Contractor,
w 23, 2015. Completion 1s expected by November 1, 2015,

e

Construction at the site continues. Rough grading has been completed and the
installation of the 12-inch piping is complete. Pipe chlorination and bac-t sampling are
pending before the final tie-in to the system will be done.

The building 15 complete.

The site finish grading and fencing will begin after the final tie in to the system.

D4




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

NEW BUSINESS

Traming/Continued Education/Meetings

The Board was informed of various upcoming training, continued education opportunities
and meetings.

Purchase of One Inch Water Meters

Water Meter Technician Kelly Drake reported that in 204
300 Neptune one inch potable water radio read met
was in progress by William Lyon Homes and for
phase was completed and housing sales droppedioff, the proj

HWD, purchased a stock of
housing development that
In 2008, after the first
as put on hold with

one inch meters on hand. In 2012, the M.
Homes and construction resumed. CHWD k

hand w1th a current
i.1s currently equipped to

repla ment of failled meters

Margoee development stops construction on new
5 thomes

KB Homes purchases Marguee & resumes
construction on new homes

Stock count

Costruction begins on Autnmpwood & Village at
Fair Gaks by Watt Communities (101 unit
combined)

Present 53 Stock on hand

Three i m-pmoress bousing developments and

[ 41
Projected 14] th i projects

Future Stock 10 After current projects are fully metered

05



September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

On August 5, 2015 CHWD Staff released a Request for Quotes (RFQ) for the purchase of
one hundred (100) one inch radio read residential potable cold water displacement
meters, compatible with the District’s radio read equipment, to the following meter
suppliers:

« Equarius Waterworks — $35,100.00

¢ Badger Meter, Inc. - No quote received.

¢ Golden State Fiow Measurement — Did not meet:RE( requirements.

Motion: It was moved by Director Ri
authorize the purchase of 100 Neptune T-};
Equarius Waterworks, plus a 5% continge
15 $36.855.00.

The motion carried 3-0 with all I

“designing the Mariposa
es mstaihng new sidewalks

trus Heights Water District has three (3)
hich overlap the City’s project.

the Mariposa Avenue, Limerick Way
ject and are part of the 2016 Propased

Engineer in prepanﬁg" T the District’s project. KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.
has provided drafting’ rveying services for the District on recent projects and 1s
fully qualified to support the District’s Engineering Department on this project.

The recommended funding for the drafting and surveying portion of the work as well as
the District staff time required 1s to use project 2015-40 “Other City Partnership
Opportunities”. This will allow design to begin immediately. Construction can then start
in early 2016 using funding from the 2016 budget. This timeline wili aliow the District’s
project to conclude prior to the start of the City’s project.

26-




September 8§, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Mariposa Avenue, Limerick Way and Dublin Way Water Main Replacement Project:

Engineer’s Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate $640.866.00

KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc. Drafting and Surveying Proposal $37.047.00

Percentage of Preliminary Construction Cost Estimate 5.78%
Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Shechan to

authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with KASL
Consuiting Engineers, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $3 for drafting and surveying
services for the Mariposa Avenue, Limerick Way and Diblisi Way Water Main

Replacement Project.

The motion carried 3-( with all Directors votin,

Retirement of John J. Townsel

General Manager Churchill reported that Ope
retiring from the D1str10t on Sepi

~ITR HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ESOLUTION NO. 23-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
COMMENDING JOHN J. TOWNSEL FOR OUTSTANDING SERVICE

WHEREAS, John [. Townsel began his career as Operations Superintendent with Citrus
Hetghts Water District on July 1, 1998 and became Operations Manager on March 1,
2006; and

27




September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

WHEREAS, John I. Townsel been an outstanding leader of the District in managing the
Operations and Water Quality Department through its key functions of water distribution
system maintenance, construction, operations, groundwater production and water quality
monitoring and regulations; and

WHEREAS, John I. Townsel’s decades of experience in the industry, personal work
cthic and dedicatior to fulfilling the mission of the District has earned him the respect of
Directors, co-workers, and customers of the District and the high regard from his public
agency peers and private contractors that he has in wted with throughout his career
with the Distriet; and

WHEREAS; John J. Townsel is retiring
September 10, with more than seventeen yea

THEREFORE BE [T RESOLVED that
Water District does hereby commend Tohn T
service to the Citrus Heights Wate

with happiness during his retirer

PASSED AND ADOPTED by th
WATER DISTRICT this:8th day of

the CITRUS HEIGHTS
pwing vote, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSEN

SE

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary

8.




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT

PM Dietrich presented a report on the following activities during the month of September
2015 by the Project Management and Engineering Department. '
|

New values or projects are noted in bold italics

PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

at were constructed by
developers / owners,

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution syster
mdependent State Licensed contractors on behalf of
mspected by the District and formally accepted:

Project Count

Nomne
PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONE
Water distribution system facilitie

Licensed contractors on behalf of private d
inspection: S |

Status

98% Complete

44 San Juan Ave Construction

. Continues
(2015-39)
Bubba’s Car Was 7411 Greenback Lr 98% Complete
(2015-51)
Stock Ranch Retail - Auburn Blvd 95% Complete
Interior Drive Aisle at Stock Ranch
Improvements Retail Center
(2015-52)

20,



September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Project Location Stats

| Capitol Nursery Plaza Sunnise Bivd (@ Madison 20% Complete
(2015-50) Ave ‘
Suds Car Wash 7711 Sunrise Blvd Construction
(2015-65) Underway

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PEN CONSTRUCTION

Project Location Status

Plans Approved
ecember 23, 2014

Convenience Store 8244 Aubum

Northridge Grove : 4 proved
47 Condominiums
(2013-5%)

Plans Approved
July 21, 2015

Memory Care Facility
(2015-56)

Sylvan Middie Sc Plans Approved

(2015-63) July 27, 2015

Applebee’s Restaura Plans Approved
Aungust 10, 2015
Plans Approved
Angust 26, 2015

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans an ently under review and development by the Engineering

Department:
Project Location Status

San Juan Park 12” Water Main 5555 Mariposa Avenue to SRPD Easement
KASL Consulting Engineers, U.C. Davis Medical Center  Approved August 6,

Inc. 2015
(2014-36)

-30-




Board of Directors Meeting

Project Location

Mesa Verde High School 147 Northwest Corner of

Water Main Property
Bennett Engineering Services ~ West from Poplar Avenue
(2015-30}

September 8, 2015

Status

Coordinating with
Arborist and School

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

~ Capital Improvement Projects currently under construc|
District contractors requiring coordination and inspeg]

Project Location
Mariposa Ave 187 and

8" Water Main

Martin General Engineering,
Inc.

(2014-33)

San Juan High School 247
Waiter Main

Lamon Constructie
(2013-30) :

Sunrise Bl
Phase 11 :
CHWD Operation
Complete Water Impr

(2015-35)

Antelope Road to
Northern City Limits

Sylvan Road Accessibility 6312 to 6448 Sylvan Road
& Safety Improvements

CHWD Operations Dept. to

Complete Water Improvemenis

(2015-36)

» Citrus Heights Water
the District:

Submittals Underway

tion and mspection by the District:

Status

Awaiting Start of
Work

Construction
Continues



September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT

OM Townsel reported as follows:

1.

L)

A total of 141 work orders were performed during the month of September by
Field Operations crews, Administration Field crews and District contractors. The
results of recent bacteriological testing, a total of 90 samples, have met all
California Department of Public Health requirements.

ar 2015 through the end of
4.3% percent compared with

District-wide water consumption for the calen
August 2015 was 6,875.85 acre-feet, a decrea;

percent of historical average for thisd
85.284 acre-feet in the past month. CT
surface water supplies 1
wells remain operational
basis.

SGA staffiprovided an update on the status of hexavalent chromium
contamination in some ground water areas in the Sacramento region, and
SGA is reviewing whether or not it should pursue serving as the
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the region in light of
several member agencies considering forming their own GSAs.




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

D-3.  San Juan Water District

San Juan Water District is considering hiring an consultant to identify
additional water supply options.

D-4.  Association of California Water Agencies (Dains)
No report.

D-5.  ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority Qg;rchill)

No report.

D-6.  Sacramento Local Agency Format.
No report.
D-7.  City of Citrus Heights

No report.

2. The followin summary of Drought Response Plan activities in August:

¢  District staff 1s working with the top 20% of water consumers, focusing
initially on the larger commercial, industrial and nstitutional (CIH) users.
Staff is sending out a letter to our Top 20% of CII customers. The letfer
covers the current Stage 4 drought regulations. In addition CHWD 1s
requesting these customers submit a writien irrigation reduction plan as
compared to their 2013 irngation schedule. The top 20% CII customers are

-33-




September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

given an opportunity to sign up for a free landscape irrigation review instead
of submitting their own written plan.

Staff is working with CirclePoint on an ad to be placed in the Sacramento
Bee. The message will be a Thank You to our customers for their current
conservation efforts. The ad will also remund customers to continue their
efforts into the fall and winter months. The ad will be in both hard copy
newspaper and online format. Orange Vale Water Company, San Juan Water
District and Fair Oaks Water District are interestéd in partnering with us to
produce the ad.

CHWD placed an ad on Facebook p
resulted in 269 additional “likes™
currently has 332 total likes.

teights community center on
The class is free of charge.

art illustrating the number of incidents reported per day,
zed and how many service calls were created based on
s began.




September §, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

Paiadin
Status Report

7/30/2015 16 16 10

0 0 0

8/1/2015 15 6 14 1 14 0 0
8/3/2015 15 15 11 0 13 2 0
8/11/2015 11 5 11 0 2 0
8/13/2015 16 15 16 0 0
8/20/2015 15 14 1 0
8/21/2015 2 3

4, The following 1s a summ
above normal operations:

7", Four proposals were
continues. The plan 1s to present a
ing firm for Board consideration at its

s Board will consider adopting the proposed
tes and fees on November 10%.

1. Twenty-Three employees received recognition for superior attendance,
outstanding customer service and quality of work during the month of September
2015. Darectors were provided with a list of the employees and items for which
each received recognition.

!\.)

A list of the General Manager’s significant assignments and activities was
provided.



September 8, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcoming Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors were noted
for the calendar.

AGM Straus left the meeting at 10:13 PM.

The Board of Directors adjourned inte Closed Sessio 4 PM regarding:

Public Employee Appointment - Management Posi Personnel Exemption

pursuant to Government Code Chapter VI, Secti
The Board reconvened mto Regular Sessig

Board President Dains reported that there wa

ADIOURNMENT

There being no oths meeting was adjourned at

10:49 PM.

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

Secretary 2
Citrus Heights Wik




Agenda Item CC-1b

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
September 8, 2015

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:17 PM by
President Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
Paul Phillips, Special Counsel to the District

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

CL-1. Public Employee Retlrement and Agreement under Personnel Exemption pursuant
to Government Code Chapter VI Section: 54957 :

OPEN SESSION“ o

CL-1. Reportable ACthIl The Board of Dlrectors approved a Public Employee
Agreement on a motion by Director. Rlehie and Seconded by Director Sheehan.
The motion: camed 3-0 with all Directors voting ves.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other busmess to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
6:27 PM. -

APPROVED:
ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Heights Water District



ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Month of Sept 38, 2015

BEGINNING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BALANCE

ACCRUED REVENUE

Penalties & Costs 86,012
Fire Protection Services Charge $2,883
Backflow Service Charge $3,167
Dom - Commersial - Cons $34,552
Dom - Residential - Cons $356,371
Dern - Public Ageney - Cons 52,145
Construction Meiers - Cons $1,186
Imigation - Cons $2,982
Lrrg - Commercial - Cons $8.951
Trrg - Residentia) - Cons $13,356
trrg - Public Agency - Cons $9,261
Dom - Commercial - SveChg $17,635
Dom - Residential - SveChg £512,534
Dom - Public Agenoy - SveChg $1.121
Construction Meters - SrvChg 3586
Irrg - Commercial - SveChg §3,088
lrrg, - Residential - SvaChg $7.651
Irrg - Public Agency - SveChg $1,441
Tap Fees $4,525
Surplus and Repair (S & R) 5391
S & K Inspection 58,188
S&R. Plan Check Fees $751
Tumn-off Fees $8,730
Connection Fees §6,189
Miscellaneous Income $1,336
New Acol Setup §3,120
Tollet Rebate RWA Reimbursement £900
Small Tools & Supplies - lock off tocls 3553
ACWA/TPLA RPA Liability Insurance Fund Refund $285
Cobre Insurance reimbursement $1,461
TOTAL REVENUE
ADJUSTMENTS
Total Cash Receipts $1,077,158
Toilet Rebate Credits Applied 900
Deposits refunded to accl $2,175
Deposit Inierest refunded to acct $176
Web pmts applied but not seitled by Bank $1,055
Account Adjusrments $1,142
Transactions in Transit $3,630
Web pints settled but applied prier Month {81,774)
Cash Receipts ta Deposits (87,223)
Customer Refunds {37,144)
Returned Checks (81,061)
FTOTAL ADTISTMENTS
TOTAL RECEIVABLES
BEGINNING LIENS RECEIVABLE BALANCE
Liens Assessed $0
Liens Redeemed {$268)
FOTAL LIENS RECEIVABLE
BEGINNING GRANTS RECEIVABLE BALANCE
Grants Submitted 50
Grants Funds Reeeived 50
TOTAL GRANTS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL RECETVABLES

1, Susan K. Schal, Assessor/Collector of CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT,
do hereby swear that the foregoing report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

RECEIPT OF TREASURER.: | hereby acknowledgs the recsipt from the
Agsessor/Collector of CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT of the sums set forth in
the above report.

e

HILARY STRAUS, Treasurer

$1,080,358
$1,020,854
(51,069,035)
1,042,177
5268
50
$1,173
$1,173
$1,043 351

SUSAN K. SOHAL, Assessor/Coliector

Filed: October 13, 2015

ROBERT A, CHURCHILL, Secretary

cc-2




SIDINOG INUIATY STIIUBIISIIA JII0 POE 533 Adede)) ‘saBrey)) yoeg ‘Suoisnuy ‘SIUWSSISEY SIPRPUY .

%789 186°8£L°C FOCZI08  SBTISLIT 0 0 0 £98°0Z0°1 8RTOEO1 9097976 OLS1P8  TOTLRL 108796  TTSILL  LOPELOT 9787909 B10],
28681 TrL 1L19 GTF 0 7 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 IL1'9 I31E AN Fuil|aaum
%S CHE 111°9¢E- 1T9°9Lr  015°0TI 97E'6 996°8 £91°01 1£0°Z1 S9I88  LOT9T  SO06'IY  89S8LT 0651 #IST

%070 FESS- rEcs 0 006 0 P€9°T i 000°T 0 0 o 000°s spung Juein
2%9' 8 678°T6- cSyell 97997 FE8ET  ERFT LEV'6 08L°S 80€6T  961°1 0£9% 6lEYF  8TFY AFS 7 eIl SM
%6'L6 PEFT 608°TIT  €FTSIT 0LL'G #IS81 69801 TOSFT €LE01 EISLL 0L8'® VeOFT 2058 $334 MolpRRg

P S 120V MAN

%00 6TH'S- 67H8 0 & 81 0 S6lY & 6 6 081°% 152.191U]

%L 95 SLT'EE STETTI  009°SIT TrLF IS 666°C1 caTST 168°11 Q011 [E8°TE 078°¢l 98L7€1 saneua g

%t Y 0L8FTET GEE69TT  GOTTESY FO8'8TF  TRI'SOP  SESEIE  $PCT99T  PRE7991 ITOTITT  TEI'9ST  [80°981  SS9°TTL SaMATR(
10JB AN PRIV

YT EL 9F0°98L°T TTYRSBY 899 7LS9 LSOPPS  LESTLLS  19T'89S  BTILIS  696°SLY  SLLOLO  vHPTHS  SIETIPS  FISOPY safrey)
20TATIG a2

PRI0R][0D) aouered AT OL  OnUAANY ¢r-a0l  SIaON SIR0  g1dag gr-Sny grr gpeunf gp-ARy ¢1-dY ST Spqeq Gl-uef 1L-01

% 15q

SISATVNY ATHVAINDAY SLNNODOV ST0T
LOTILSIA ¥ELVM SIHDIAH SIS

£-00



CC-+4

New Owner
Pmt made prior to NOIT Del'y
Fed Ex Del'y Error
Post Office Error

3-DAY DOOR HANG Total

25.00 1
50.00
25.00

A H

One Time Courtesy $ 10446 24
New Owner $ 9.34 2
Post Office Error $ 4.19 1
Title Company Pmt Delay $ 8.44 2
Misapplied Pmt $ 6.31 2
DEFAULT Total |
DISCONNECT CHG
Fed Ex Del'y Error $ 58.00 1
DISCONNECT CHG Total $ 58.00
NEW ACCOUNT FEE
New Owner
NEW ACCOUNT FEE Total




ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR'S ROLL ADJUSTMENTS FOR
September 30, 2015

Board Of Directors
Citrus Heighis Water District

Pursuant to Policy No. 7315 the following charges have been cancelled.

[LID CID Charge Type Date Reason For Cancellation Amount |
12027 0010656 3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/2/2015 Pmt made prior to NOIT Del'y $25.00
15868 0032220 3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/2/2015 Fed Ex Del'y Error $25.00
17127 0029541 3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/14/2015 Pmt made prior to NOIT Del'y $25.00
00321 0000287 3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/15/2015 Post Office Error $25.00
03143 0002862 3-DAY DOOR HANG 9/30/2015 New Owner $25.00
03611 0003305 DEFAULT 9/1/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $4.11
18156 0010631 DEFAULT 9/1/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.88
05102 0004557 DEFAULT 9/2/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.69
01830 0001639 DEFAULT 9/3/2015 One Time Courtesy $1.04
09682 0008599 DEFAULT 9/3/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $3.27
17234 0015204 DEFAULT 9/10/2015 new owner $3.99
02813 0002567 DEFAULT 9/10/2015 new owner 65.35
02813 0002567 DEFAULT 9/10/2015 Title Company Pmt Delay 53.19
00813 0000710 DEFAULT 9/14/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.70
00321 0000287 DEFAULT 9/15/2015 Post Office Error 54.19
19830 0020321 DEFAULT 9/17/2015 One Time Courtesy $5.00
17228 0015203 DEFAULY 9/17/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.04
04083 0016475 DEFAULT 9/17/2015 One Time Courtesy 52.42
01605 0032671 DEFAULT 9/21/2015 COne Time Courtesy $3.95
01508 0032664 DEFAULT 9/21/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.28
16676 0017299 DEFAULT 9/21/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $4.03
04862 0029504 DEFAULT 9/23/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $4.23
18341 0017836 DEFAULT 9/23/2015 Cne Time Couriesy 52.38
04862 0029504 DEFAULT 9/23/2015 Cne Time Couriesy $0.56
17634 0015556 DEFAULT 9/24/2015 Cne Time Couriesy $2.50
11470 0010152 DEFAULT 9/24/2015 One Time Courtesy $7.43
19118 0015879 DEFAULT 9/28/2015 Cne Time Courtesy $21.73
19604 0020621 DEFAULT 9/28/2015 One Time Courtesy $5.20
01061 0000902 DEFAULT 9/28/2015 Cne Time Courtesy 54.71
08227 0007359 DEFAULT 9/28/2015 Misapplied Pmt $3.48
08720 0024077 DEFAULT 9/28/2015 Title Company Pmt Delay $5.25
07638 0000460 DEFAULT 9/29/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.57
14579 0012951 DEFAULT 9/29/2015 One Time Courtesy $1.82
08472 0032196 DEFAULY 9/30/2015 One Time Courtesy $3.48
16432 0028044 DEFAULT 9/30/2015 One Time Courtesy $4.44
03534 0032653 DEFAULT 9/30/2015 Misapplied Pmt $2.83
15868 0032220 DISCONNECT CHG 9/2/2015 Fed Ex Del'y Error $58.00
06534 0025085 NEW ACCOUNT FEE 9/23/2015 New Qwner $30.00

$345.74




TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Month of September 30, 2015

CC-&

RECEIPTS:
Received from Collector 1,083,137
Interest on Accounts
2010 COP Reserve Account 5
Money Mkt Activity Acct S _
Total Interest 9
Voided Checks 384
Total Receipts 1,083,530
Balance from Last Report 8,953,440
Total - 10,036,970
DISBURSEMENTS:
Checks Issued / ACH Payments 1,252,036
Interest to SI/CH COP Debt Service 3,715
Bank Adj (330}
Employee Payroll & Taxes 313,431
Director's Payroll 1,450
Returned Checks 1,454
1,571,756
TOTAL BALANCE $8.465,214
RECONCILEMENT:
Bank of the West (General Account) h 665,195
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 6,536,777
COP Reserve Account § 529,745
Money Mkt Activity Account $ 530,418
Total $ 8,562,132
Less Outstanding Checks - Bank of the West $ (106.365)
Bank Adj $ 330
Deposits in Transit $ 9.117
TOTAL BALANCE $8.,465.214
CASH & INVESTMENT SUMMARY
Bank of the West {General Account) $ 868,275
Local Agency Investment Fund by 6,536,777
COP 2010 Reserve Account $ 529,745
Money Mkt Activity Account &) 530,418
Total S 8,465,214
MATURITY INT DEPOSIT DATE OF LAST
INSTITUTION DATE RATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION
Local Agency Invesiment Fund Daily 0.25% 4,017.50 §/1/2015

| certify that this report accurately reflects ali pooled invesiments and is in compiiance with applicable Siate of California
Government Codes and is in conformity with Investment of District Funds Policy 6300, As Treasurer of the Citrus
Heights Water District, | hereby certify that sufficient investment liguidity and anticipated revenue are available o meet

the next six months' estimated expenditures.

HILARY STRAUS, Treasurer

Rt ot R

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary



€401 98ed

Iamseai] ‘SAVILS AUVTIH

OPP'ES6'E s (syo'sve’L) § 100°989'L s {gev'e1s0tT) § £89°89€0T § 9£¢'PSE'S )

62C'798% 0Te'96¢ s (g6} $ 0000zt S  {prETrl s - S [96'9T% $ anJasay syljauag pajejay-juauwiordwg
mo.ﬁmmmm 695'16T S (990w} S 000/ s - s - $  S£9°067 S anasay aswdinby 1884

v/N £96'9£S S - g - S £96'9gS 5 83198 19230 40§ PRIIMISOY
9SL'0LETS £68°6F8 S (S08'6R6'T)  §  wERULELT 0§ {IbY'R0F) S 000°0SR  § 607'959 5 ansasoy woawsrosdw) jended
000’6165 691308 s (og9'zve'T) ¢ sTLRPLT ¢ {9T¥9LZ) 0 000D0L S5 OFSESS S Imasay uonenaidag
000'000'T$ 000%E9 $ (000’99t} S - s - $  000°00DT s pund uonezipqeis ajey

/N €9z'zT6'T  §  (St'Ers) S - s - $  88RGERT S anas3Yy Sunesadp
DE6'BTE'TS goe'gzs'e §  (99¥'wLs’T) ¢ LTsees't s [LE€9TEE) § ISO'SST'® $ 0 PEG'EEL'T 5 punj Sunesado

v/N - S (p68'LEL) S 7984l s - $  7go'o9eg ¢ - g pun4 UoHPBUUOD
-
- asd e

: wElg

s

ST0Z ‘Of Jaquaxdas
SIINVYIVE ANNY 40 L1YO043Y S, HIUNSVIUL

9-23



903

¢ jo ¢ vded

1281} 01 135012 aalasay uonepasdaq 2uuq 01 pund upelsdQ wouy
188413 01 13502 aAIDsIY uoneaudag Sulg o1 soauasay Sunelsd( wouy

saueeq JadJe) 01 aAasaY Juswdinb] 19914 Suug o1
19841 01 19502 aAIsaY uonepasdag Sulg o1

‘saalasay tuawasosduy) jenden Aeday o3 pund uonsuuoc)WoOLy

'$39) U0NIBUU0I Aeday 0] spund SunelsdQ Wodg

G107 A4 10} pa198png SE S3AIB55Y 14auag paie|ay-uawhiodwg o3

UGIII3||0D) 2A1353Y Juswanosdu| [euden paleSpng G107 2Yl Jo) 01 aalassy tuawaaosdw) eude) oy
12841 0143502 Junig 0} 2AI35aY uoeaaidag o3

s394 uolauuo) Aeday 03 pund uolIBUUOD) 0}

Hoday s aunseal) Jad G107 BNy Ul Bpew sjuaWwasIngsip

saseyoind Juswasctdw [eNdes sof Aeday 0] pung Juswasozdw| [euded Wody
S2AI353Y UOIIRIDRIda(E WOy

IAITSTY S}IDUIY pIIe|IY-1UsWAC s Woay

AnIBsaY 3uswdinbg 19813 wouy

$9AIDSIY UOIIEZI|EQEIS IJEY WO

Hoday sJainsess] Jad §TOZ Bny Ul PI1IS]|03 spuny WoJy

suswaoe|day 19ssy je1ded Jo) Aeday 01 pund Suneladg o1

s1uswEde|day 1955y |ended o) Aedsy o1 pung Sullesadg o1

ST0Z ‘0% saquadas

SIINVIVE ANND 40 LHOdIH S, HIINSYIHL

00°STL"8FR

DO'STL'ET6

00°SZL'8¥T'T
00°000°00€

W | U

000006,
00°5TL'818

IS'E6RLEL
IG'E68'IEL

LST98'LL
LST98'LL

vr U

W[

e Riad

L5°99¥'YL5'T

007000021
00°000°000'T
00°000°00¢
£S'T981L
00'+09°9/0°T

00°089°2¥C°T
S TIF6C
£0°950°vL
00°000°99¢
26975924

VS TIv'6e

W N AN AN |V

FT'06'EEC']
00'S08'636°T

U N U U W U

PSTIV'6T

007089 /%7'T

$

00°089°2¥7'T

$

paniases salasey uclenasdag syl

ipauIajsuRL] 9A953Y Funelsdo By

IPBLIRISURL| PUNL UDIDBUUOY 9Y |

PAAIRIRS PUNY UOIIBUUOY BY]

‘pauajsuel pund Superedg ey

1pBAIRIR) pund Fuitelad( sy

1paasuel ]
BAIBSEY S)jauag palejay-1ustuAoidwg ay |

Ipa.Ia)sued ] BasEsaY uollenaudag syl

:AlBLIWING SJ3)jsuel] puny



£jo ¢ aded

GTOZ Ul 33ep 0} saunypuadxa 103[04d jeHde] Mau JO JULIRSINCUIaL Jo4 pund Sullesado 2yl o3

azue|eq 1284e3 03 J250)2 3A4359Y 1uswWarcidw [ende] syl Sug o1 pung Sunessdo Iyl wWoay
U01122)|02 3Alasay 1udwaAosdus| |ende] paladpng STOZ 243 103 pund Sunesado ayr woly

u01109||02 9AI9sY JBwaAodw] |exnden) palelpng GTo7 24l 404 pund Sunezado 2yl Aeday o)

923

00'502'686'T

00°S08'686'T

LS'E68LEL

15°CHRLEL'T
00°000°000°T

N A AN

00°089'L¥T'T
0009 LYT'T

|

IpRLIDjsuUERS)
ansasay Juawesacudw) jeuden sy

1panladal BAI9SY 1uaWaAosdw] [eudes) 3yt

'paJiajsuely aasasay uonepaldag Byl



cec-v

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2015 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET

August 31, 2015

Water Demand Management

WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - POSTAGE - 11,369 13,350 2,021 84.9%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - PRINTING - 8,423 7.004 (1,419) 120.3%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES - 8,593 8,137 (456} 105.6%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - CONTRACT SERVICES 4,136 42,398 71,032 28,634 59.7%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - OTHER - 4,552 7.132 2,580 63.8%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - INCENTIVE PROGRAMS 1,725 13,274 27,500 14,224 48.3%
WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT - DROUGHT RESPONSE 27,594 51,235 146,000 94,765 35.1%
33,455 139,846 280,195 140,349 49,9%
Operations i
PURCHASED WATER - 1,408,240 2,295483 887,243 61.3% }
COOPERATIVE TRANSMISSION PIPELINE MAINTENANCE - - 5,000 5,000 0.0% :
POWER TC WELLS 7.078 74,286 177,495 103,209 41.9%
WELLS - REPAIR / MAINTENANCE 371 3,837 23,228 19,391 16.5%
WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS 3,116 16,090 19,432 3342 32.8%
FIELD MISCELLANEQUS - DUMP FEES | - 961 ’ (961) 0.0%
FIELD MISCELLANEOUS - OTHER - 91 500 409 18.2%
SMALL TOOLS - FIELD 1,917 19,997 15,000 {4,997) 133,3%
SUPPLIES - FIELD 2,508 21,756 18,000 {3,756) 120.9%
MATERIALS : 60,107 227,498 35,000 {192,498) 650,0%
MATERIALS {Allocation to CIP (25,720} (213,572) - ¢.0%
ROQADBASE 2,873 17,979 35,000 17,021 51.4%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - EQUIPMENT 361 1,646 6,670 5,024 24.7%
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS - SOFTWARE 119 119,036 114,037 {4,999) 104.4%
REPAIR - FLEET EQUIPMENT 5,271 26,393 32,000 3,607 82.5%
REPAIR - TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 1,365 3,938 12,000 8,062 32 8%
GAS AND OIL 4,822 32,022 51,000 13,978 62.8%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL - FIELD 106 1,691 3,000 1,309 56.4%
EQUIPMENT RENTAL & MAINT - OFFICE & BUILDING EQUIP 710 11,780 11,580 (200} 101.7%
PERMIT FEE - AIR QUALITY / HAZ MAT - 5,301 4,800 (501} 110.4%
PERMIT FEE - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTRCL BOARD (SWRCB) - 3,726 14,000 10,274 26.6%
PERMIT FEE - ENCROACHMENT PERMITS - 25,172 25,000 3,828 86.8%
65,011 1,807,868 2,902,225 880,784 62.3%
Professional & Contract Services
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - ENGINEERING - 18,855 13,000 (5,855) 145.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABOR 2,047 28,658 5,000 (23,658) 573.2%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - TEMPORARY LABOR (Allocation to CIP (361} (13,804) - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - WELLS - - 10,000 10,000 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE LABOR - - - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL /CONTRACT SERVICES - METER READING 6,766 77,013 108,960 31,947 70.7%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - BILL PRINT/MAIL 2,238 19,993 26,400 6,407 75.7%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - FINANCIAL - - - - 0.0%
PROFESSIONAL / CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 4,344 42,738 312,169 269432 13.7%
CONTRACT SERVICES - CONCRETE - 7,649 10,000 2,351 76.5%
CONTRACT SERVICES - MISC FIELD / O&M 8,353 27,259 30,400 3,141 89.7%
CONTRACT SERVICES - OFFICE REPAIRS I MAINT - - 2,000 2,000 0.0%
CONTRACT SERVICES - PAVING - 8,820 25,000 16,180 35.3%
13,386 217,18¢ 542,929 311,946 40.0%
Administration & General Services
JANITORIAL 399 4,092 9313 5,221 43.9%
BANK FEES 5,890 46,477 71,000 24524 65.3%
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,375 9,210 15,060 5,790 61.4%
SMALL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,099 7.341 2,000 (5,341) 367.1%
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 624 80,732 102,210 12,478 87.8%
POSTAGE 12,761 76,249 98,500 22,252 77.4%
PRINTING 3,062 6,325 6,000 (325) 105.4%
TELEFPHONE - WIRELESS 1,181 10,383 11,244 861 92.3%
TELEPHONE - LOCAL / LONG DISTANCE 051 8,756 16,220 7.464 54.0%
TELEPHONE - ANSWERING SERVICE 241 1,715 2,400 683 71.5%
UTILITIES 2,805 21,648 18,720 {2,928) 115.6%

Page 1




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
2015 QPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET
Augnst 31, 2013

CC-7

LEGAL & AUDIT - 43,368 57,680 14312 75.2%
CONTINUED EDUCATION 661 14,672 31,580 16,908 46.5%
PUBLICATION NOTICES - - 1,236 1,236 0,0%
OFFICE MISC - DISTRICT EVENTS - 3,926 4,903 977 80.1%
OFFICE MISC - MEETING ACCOMODATIONS 257 403 309 (94) 130.5%
OFFICE MISC - OTHER 23 6,830 1,200 (5,630) 569.2%
OFFICE MISC - MILESTONE EVENTS 1,752 1,752 2,100 348 83.4%
COMPUTER SOFTWARE - - 3,605 3,605 0.0%
34,080 352,879 455,220 102,341 77.5%
Administration Other
ELECTION EXPENSE - - - - 0.0%
DIRECTORS MEETING COMPENSATION 1,450 12,325 20,300 7.975 60.7%
RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT 2,537 22,822 41,565 18,743 54.9%
3,987 35,147 61,865 26,718 56.8%
Salary & Benefits
SALARY - GENERAL MANAGER 13,869 129,737 186,302 56,565 69.6%
SALARY - ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 10,386 102,908 141,960 39,052 72.5%
SALARY - OFFICE (6 authorized positions) 26,969 252,388 348,136 95,748 72.5%
SALARY -WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT (2 authorized positions)} 18,976 105,415 145,936 40,521 72.2%
SALARY -ADMIN (Allocztion to CIP) (2,702) (24,601) - 24,601 0.0%
SALARY - OPERATIONS MANAGER 151,744 239213 141,522 {97,691 169.0%
SALARY - FIELD / O&M (15 authorized positions) 84,859 744,058 1,069,222 325,164 69.6%
STANDBY DUTY 1,280 12,160 16,640 4,480 73.1%
SALARY - OPERATIONS {Allocation to CIP) (197,942) (420,925) - 420,925 0.0%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING 26,153 247982 - - 0.0%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING (Allocation to CIP) {15,045) (117,264} - - 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VISION INSURANCE 408 3,620 5,040 1,420 71.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - DENTAL INSURANCE 3,257 33,516 41,258 1,742 81.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE 29,317 283,882 351,272 67,390 80.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - PERS RETIREMENT 38,143 512,942 591,083 78,140 86.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SOCIAL SECURITY 12,091 109,162 144,642 35,480 75.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - MEDICARE 4,783 27,515 33,827 6,312 81.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 75 5,469 6,825 1,356 80.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 5,553 19,410 26,000 6,590 74.7%
EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFITS - (Allocation to CIP} {159.987) {390,771) {625,007) (239,136) 62.0%
44,190 1,875,816 2,619,757 374,659 T1.6%
Insurance
INSURANCE - LIABILITY & COMPREHENSIVE 19,705 48,070 68,845 20,775 69.8%
INSURANCE - DISABILITY & LIFE 1,89% 21,342 28,300 6,958 75.4%
INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMPENSATION - 24,068 54,319 30,251 44.3%
21,607 93,480 151,464 57,984 61.7%
Reserves & Debt Services
RATE STABLIZATION RESERVE - - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.0%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE - 776,416 949,000 172,584 81.8%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - 408,441 1,006,000 581,559 40.8%
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED BENEFITS RESERVE - 11,244 120,000 108,756 9.4%
DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2010 509,596 572,808 569,200 (3,608) 100.6%
DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2012 - 64,858 167,288 102,429 38.8%
500,506  1,833,767.45 3,805,487.50  1,971,720.05 48.2%
735312 § 6,355984 § 10,819,142 § 4,366,500 58.75%

Page 2




1€5'5%9 qmm\mm 9/6'TEE'L

omh mhﬂ ¥ mmm ?m__. m _muu._. pue.ny

mmh 26T ELB'LTS m £VT9EET 608'0T0'TT

ooo\oam - - - - - ooo\oom - " opo'ooe UOREAS G4JU0D BINSSBId D-IEED) LE-STOC
ors ar8 - - 62815 52815 - 678'TS spusluascidl] i Jelempunols 0Z-9702

- OTELLY'T 95L'B86 TvE's0C | BESOT 508°0P9°T STOVEST vSS'L8% 65578077 UORINIISUOD £T "ON [[9M 159.9A%5 1T-€102

- To0'ise £I8'6 Or5'0T - ¥SE'Z9 {9zc'oT) 602428 £€8¥91E UOR3RISUCD £T "ON [|9M 152.24%5 117102

- - - - - ss1'0Z sst'0T - 55102 AY /M UOIIBUUCIBIU] 3 BNUBAY JUOWISAID Q1107

- - - - 559'sT §58'sZ - §59'5T Ad /M LOJIBULONIBI] 0T X 9 BALQ [JIH WOsso|g 60-2102

2L ! BT1'9L

05925 . ) rETEET
730'08 £58°7T

- 5T m;m,h«. STETHT S7EeyT
- S8Y'TE Z98'TY - 6TP9vE 18T'8LE 71 vos'8L% 1A BAPAIN NG DN 3 SnUEAY BSOMEyY S99 - UOIEEISU] UIEIN J316M T e LanT Ues 9E-VT0Z

180175 LLTLT FOEPYS Loi3®) msUl Uiy uoisSiuIsUE)] U Ki2dDld YUON 6T 100425 Bl uenr ues og-€T07

AL SnooHR SR S B

896729

E6LEE mmm mm Eum_.ci E:ﬁa:wm_t__ ‘snosL _wu _.‘fm.to
- 088 085 ¥LT - 000001 £00'00T - 000001 sapUnyoddp diysiauiied A 1syio or-E10?
- L9L'e L9L'E Q03 - 28588 zgs'es - 785'88 e8foid uohIBULCRIBIY | g YURL IB1BAY SYEQ U[CIULT ISIEA) W-ED 6E-510E
- - - - - ££0'82 £L0°8T - £40'87 1530014 WSWSSE|dDY UlR|Al JB1EAY 7T Bhleay esodlieiy gE-5T0T
- 0SE°8L8 0SEBLB TIRYBT - 080'8L9 080'8L8 - 080'8£9 sjuswe|dey oIS Ja1eM FARAT
- EEEBY £ET'6Y - - 945'00T 8/6'001T - 9.5'00T sjuewsoe|dsy SAEA F91RAM 11-5102
- 908'6Y 908’68 PSE'E - £48'02 L1802 - L28'02 suswaoe|dey suiedig wely alemm ol-5102
000’05y paRT p88°T - - 005'eS DOS'E0S - 005’05 S3UBLLIBIL[EaY/suaW ar0diL| BIEMIJOS pUE Alemplel ASojouYse ] [ENUUY +0-6T0Z
- - - - - 000'bsT 000'bLT - 000'FLT syusuleseiday /siusueacidul| JUswdinky suoge1ed pjsd pue 188} [ENULY L5102

{1elodion jehuuy

- - - - - 005’601 005601 - oom‘mﬁ spUsWsse|dey /slisuancidiu] pleg u

i B AN AT S
wmwuﬁm ) s ) ) ’ o , o :_.._mmvEmnD. \.uu:wrr_zmw.mmmmw,g S:m‘_v..f E_nﬂ
[ saz'car SegTLT S £90°TES 566'5E8

- FSTAPD - - - - (150'55) pST'LYY £0T°268 Juswadedsy uep :o_uEEm_o _,m .Es LOSIEAN - PAID E:n_=< £0-7T07
- 81°E 16T°E s - 8Y6'L9 8V6'£9 - 869 syuBWBA0IdW| 188415 PeCY UBAJAS 8E-5T0T
- #IT'9 FITV9 BSLBS - £90's9T £90'59T - £90°59T Hi 85y g Bdeaseang pag osLung SE-510T
6v0'0Z - - - - - 128's52 - TTBG5T 10[0ud Jswase|dey UlRIN J318M 9 / 8 SANG UBBPIN PE-ST0Z
BOVEE - - - - - GOV'EE - BIYEE 12a[0dd UOIFE||BISU| VIR ,§ SNUSAY BISIA RSOY PUE JuUSLIZdR|day LR g ANUIAY PUBIYSIH ££-5T0Z
z9T'5Y - - - - - 7979Y - 79z'9t 10efoLd JUBIBOR|t By LIZ A IBIEM, 8 SAUG ARAD PUR 8 3310 WeyRID ZE-STOZ
r9'TLY - - - - 909'8E 552'0T5 - S670TS 199f04d JUSWIB0R|TSY UlRyy 123eM  ZT AR plled TE-STOZ

- 056EEY EES'LLE F06'Z 80L'ST Z6T'78F £99'09% Fira o1 ’ uuwaa JueLseleldsy Uew &Es w9 mjcgq :cm:mx pue .m E_s so_._cm OE-F10T

STOZ 3695 30 SE pU3 poliag [eausts
ABuILINg syoaford je
1o13s| g J831EAY SIUBBHY ST

800



60110
60111
60112
60113
60114
60115
60116
60117
60118
60119
60120
60121
60122
60123
60124
60125
60126
60127
60128
60129
60130
60131
60132
60133
60134
60135
60136
60137
60138
60139
60140
60141
60142
60143
60144
60145
60146
60147
60148
60149
60150
60151
60152
60153
60154
60135
60156
60157
60138
60159
60160
60161
60162
60163
60164

SEPTEMBER 30,2015 PAYABLES

Papineau & Abboud Family Trust
Teresa Luevano

Area West Engineers Inc
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts
Burketts

Caltronics Business System
Custom Transitions Inc
Dawson Ol Company
GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
Groeniger & Company
Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc
KASL Consulting Engineers
Douglas A MacTaggart
Miles Treaster & Associates
Office Depot

Pace Supply Corp

R E Smith Contractor Inc
Republic Services #922
Regional Water Authority
Sac-Val lanitorial Supply
Sharp Inspection Group

SHI International Corp
SMUD

Titan Workforce LLC

US Bank I.M.P.A.C. Government Services

Joe E/Vicky L Cardenas

Void

Nicholas Kepler

Devon Edwards

Lavaun C Gold

Altisource Single Family Inc
Alvernaz Enterprises LLC

Afman Supply

Alexander's Contract Services
California Surveying & Drafting Supply
Coverall North America Inc
Groeniger & Company

ICM Group, Inc.

Integrity Administrators [ne
Kaler/Dobler Construction Tng
KASL Censulting Engineers
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Martin General Engineering Inc
Protection One Alarm Monitoring
RW Trucking

Sylvan Professional Plaza LL.C
Gaynor Telesystems Incorporated
ACWA/TPIA

Joan A Lewis

Charles R/Claudette M Dunn Trust
Tammy Phillips

Gary L. Rentmeister

Dieter G Hellmann Trust

Tason W/Jeonnifer S Smith
Christopher/Kathryn N Lumsden

Overpayments

Overpayments

Contract Services-Engineering
Repair-Trucks

Office Expense

Small Office Equipment
Contract Services-Other

Gas & 0il

Equipment Rental-Office
Material

Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engincering
Contract Services-Paving Concrete
Office Expense

Office Expense

Material

Contract Services-Wells

Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions
Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Engineering
Maintenance Agrecement-Software
Utilities

Contract Services-Temporary Labor
See September Agenda Item CC:6
Overpayments

Void

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Small Tools

Contract Services- Meter Read
Small Tools

Janitorial

Material

Contract Services- Miscellaneous
Health Insurance

Centract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engineering
Legal & Audit

Overpayments

Equipment Rental-Office
Contract Services- Miscellancous
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets

Workers Comp Insurance
Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Ccca

$105.21
$125.51
$2.161.25
$92.23
$32.88
$1.536.84
£190.00
$1,133.07
$218.79
$4,146.48
$43,096.11
$466.50
$7.358.00
$25,348.12
$200.04
$423.36
$143,141.70
$203.45
$960.00
$185.92
$6.450.00
$1,462.02
$10.641.48
$1,707.05
$4.026.72
$86.21
$0.00
596.94
51592
$37.42
$107.5%
$270.46
$347.85
$2,389.87
$5.00
$399.00
$803.52
$11.418.50
$264.00
$3.535.00
$1.792.00
$1806.00
$127,417.80
$120.00
$3,358.75
$2,108.41
$12,910.18
$79.974.77
$44.03
§7.38
$122.25
$5.42
$43.02
$13.17
$12.23




60165
60166
60167
60168
60169
60170
60171
60172
60173
60174
60175
60176
60177
60178
60179
60180
60181
60182
60183
60184
60185
60186
60187
60188
60189
60190
60191
60192
60193
60194
60193
60196
60197
60198
60199
60200
60201
60202
60203
60204
60205
60206
60207
60208
60209
60210
60211
60212
60213
60214
60215
60216
60217
60218
60219
60220
60221
60222

Aimee P Staats/Sue O'Donnell
Zachary Bishop

A&A Stepping Stone Manufacturing
Alexander's Contract Services
Awards By Kay Inc

BSK Associates

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Robin Cope

Holt of California

Integrity Administrators Inc

J4 Systems

Moonlight BPO

Lawrence B Ortiz I

Julie A Ball

Stephen N McKee

Von Bergen Family Trust

Farid Vaghefi

Steven O'Camb

Raymond P Gesey Trust

Serena Syn Family Trust
Nader/Fariba Shirakh

Patricia T Whiting

Carlos/Martha Gutierrez

Ivan/Inna Sushchik

Gerard Family Trust

Alr Works Inc./Summit Air Co
Euro Pacific Mortgage LLC/Navdip Singh
ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
Absolute Secured Shredding Inc
ACWA/JPIA Health Benefits Authority
Alexander's Contract Services
AT&T Payment Center

BSK Associates

Comcast

Connected Document Solutions
Censolidated

Corelogic Information Solutions Inc
Corix Water Products, Inc

Dan Martin/George Brown

Future Ford

Groeniger & Company

HD Supply Waterworks LTD
Hesse, Daniel

Void

J4 Systems

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc
Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

Pirtek Power Inn

Red Wing Shoe Store

Sac-Val Janitorial Supply

SHI International Corp

Snyder Commercial Real Estate
SureWest Directories

A, Teichert & Son, Inc.

Titan Workforce LLC

Unum Life Insurance Co of America

Overpayments

Overpaymenlts

Supplies-Field

Contract Services- Meter Read
Office Expense

Water Analysis

Garnishment

Garnishment

Health Insurance
Repair-Equipment/Hardware
t1ealth Insurance

Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayinents

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Supplies-Field

Equipment Rental-Office
Disability & Life Insurance
Contract Services- Meter Read
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Walter Analysis

Equipment Rental-Oifice
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Telephone-Local/L.ong Distance
Dues & Subscriptions

Material

Overpayments

Repair-Trucks

Malerial

Material

Small Tools

Void

Contract Services-Other

Health Insurance

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense

Repair-Trucks

Small Tools

Supplies-Field

Maintenance Agreement-Software
Overpayments
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Road Base

Conltract Services-Temporary Labor
Disability & Life [nsurance

cc-e

$25.81
$79.54
$374.85
$2,024.86
$48.60
$488.00
$184.61
$109.61
$397.00
$1,365.24
$2,500.00
$4.290.60
$4,076.06
$12.71
$108.16
$128.12
$13.19
$658.00
$76.20
$139.88
$75.15
$7.66
$69.48
$101.17
$801.07
$62.05
$59.82
$99.39
$275.00
$40.00
$3,985.09
$1,866.85
$60.00
$1,112.00
$328.58
$70.47
$892.13
$623.83
$7,009.20
$76.18
$2,576.85
$5,813.00
$944 46
$20.00
$0.00
$360.00
$13,288.03
$2,231.94
$163.98
$127.14
$720.00
$72.49
$2,048.83
$53.58
$49.00
$1,756.54
$2,376.00
$1,741.82




60223
60224
60225
60226
60227
60228
60229
60230
60231
60232
60233
60234
60233
60236
60237
60238
60239
60246
60241
60242
60243
60244
60245
60244
60247
60248
60249
60250
60251
60252
60253
60254
60255
60256
60257
60258
60259
60260
60261
60262
60263
60264
60265
60266
60267
60268
60269
60270
60271

WaterWise Consulting, Inc

Zee Medical Company

NV35 / Nolte Associates, Inc.

City of Citrus Heights

Diane Redman

Lance/Patricia West

Marjorie Edwards-Lechner Trust
Jeffrey McBride/Betty J McBride
Walter A/Barbara ] Johnson
Timothy K/Deborah L O™Neill

ID Pasquetti

Desert Bay Partners LLC
Alexander's Centract Services
AngwerNet

AREA Restroom Solutions
Automate Mailing

Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

Bennett Engineering Services, Inc
BSK. Associates

James Buford

Burketts

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Caltronics Business System
CirclePoint

Connected Document Solutions
Cybex

Dawson Oil Company

Michael B or Jelena E Grizelj or Michael J Laptalo
Hodge Products

Indoer Environmental Services

J4 Systems

Bruins Legal Document Preparation
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

One Print Source & Graphics
Paladin Private Security

Pacific Gas & Electric

Regional Water Authority

The Sacramento Gazette

Les Schwab Tires

Sylvan Professional Plaza LLC
A, Teichert & Son, Inc.

Titan Workforce LLC

Tree Pros, Inc

Jason E Tupper

Verizon Wircless

Voyager Fleet Systems Inc

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Engineering
Permit Fees

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Overpayments

Contract Services- Meter Read
Telephone-Answering Service
Equipment Rental-T'ield

Contract Services-B3ill Print/Mail
Repair-Trucks

Contract Services-Engineering
Water Analysis

Small Tools

Office Expense

Gamishment

Garnishment

Small Office Equipment

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Equipment Rental-Office

Gas & il

Overpayments

Supplies-Field

Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Contract Services-Other

Otfice Miscellaneous

Legal & Audit

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense

Printing

Contract Services-Other

Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions

Publication Notices

Repair-Trucks

Fixed Assets

Road Base

Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Contract Services- Miscellaneous
Continued Education
Telephone-Wireless

Gas & 0Oil

CC-9

$2,250.00
$155.44
$10.940.49
$125.00
$165.69
$68.51
$540.94
$5.19
$11.86
$8.31
$1,461.97
$70.00
$2.639.96
$241.11
$106.20
$3,648.97
$50.58
$364.00
$568.00
$116.92
$455.95
$184.61
$109.61
$378.00
$261.25
$321.84
$129.12
$1,225.18
$163.26
$664.84
$260.00
$100.00
$80.00
$60.00
$2,141.89
$75.13
$150.68
$3,168.00
$10.65
$40.00
$83.05
$416.48
$2,108.31
$760.36
$2,938.00
$1,650.00
$50.00
$1,180.94
$1,963.65




60272
60273
60274
60273
60276
60277
60278
60279
60280
60281
60282
60283
60284
60285
60286
60287
60288
60289
60290
60291
60292
60293
60294
60295
60296
Total

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
Fotal

Grand Total

Wallace Kuh! & Associates Inc
Joseph R or Erica F Hall
David Lipford

Dana L McFadden

Arnold J or Laura A Meert
Jeffrey ] Newbold

Robert B or Gerhild M Peters
ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
Alexander's Contract Services
BSK Associates

CirclePoint

Dawson Oil Company

FP Mailing Solutions

David Gordon

GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
BD Supply Waterworks LTD
J4 Systems

Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

Pace Supply Corp

Regional Water Authority
Les Schwab Tires

SHI International Corp

A, Teichert & Son, Ing,

US Bank LM.P.A.C. Government Services

PERS 8/27/15

PERS 9/10/15

ELAVON AUG 2015 FD
ELAVON AUG 2015 WEB
BANK OF THE WEST
PAYCHEX

ELAVON AUG2015 PH
FP MAILING

WHA

VALIC 9/10/15

YOYA %/10/15

WELLS FARGO
PERS9/24/15PAYROL
VALIC 9/24/15

VANCO AUGUST 2015
VOYA 9/24/15

October Checks Approved At October Board Meeting

60302
60304
6026%
60303
60298
60297

Regicnal Water Authority
SMUD

Douglas A MacTaggart

Sharp Inspection Group
Kaler/Dobler Construction Inc
Groeniger & Company

Contract Services- Miscellaneous
Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program
Overpayments

Toilet Rebate Program
Supplies-Field

Contract Services- Meter Read
Water Analysis

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Gas & il

Equipment Rental-Office
Continued Education

Equipment Rental-Office
Material

Contract Services-Other

Contract Services-Bill Print/Mail
Office Expense

Material

Dues & Subscriptions
Repair-Trucks

Maintenance Agreement-Software
Road Base

Continued Education

PERS

PERS

Bank Fec

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Contract Services-Qther
Bank Fee

Equipment Rental-Office
Health Insurance

- Deferred Compensation

Deferred Compensation
COP Debt Service
PERS

Deferred Compensation
Bank Fee

Deferred Compensation

Dues & Subscriptions

Wtilities

Contract Services-Paving/ Concrete
Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engineering
Material

CC9

$606.25
$150.00
$150.00
$75.00
$225.00
$75.00
$150.00
$110.93
$4.125.62
$1.332.00
$7,200.00
$1,633.47
$163.24
$79.99
$255.67
$480.38
$840.00
$2,646.41
$534.78
$6,214.49
$40.00
$388.05
$50.32
$756.61
$5.162.19

$653,078.98

$13,332.84
$13,332.84
$202.92
$2,701.25
$2,030.39
$341.40
$121.91
$1,060.00
$lo,604.00
$27,120.00
$45.00
$505,981.50
$12,723.17
$3.320.00
$54.30
$45.00

$598,956.72

$1.252,035.70

$8,478.00
$9,670.26
£9.911.00
$13,400.00
$20,577.54
$35,1060.00




CcC-9

60300 Martin General Engineering Inc

Contract Services-Engineering $63,556.80
60301 R E Smith Contractor Inc

Contract Services-Wells $180,935.36
$341,008.96




OCTOBER 13, 2015 - AGENDA

: CC-10

ITEM

61°29L'S

LL9SZ  § woaoy Binl|  Z0-06895
- $ | weAgma-osaol  L0O-06895
bWvil  $ B 0£89%
96°66 $ ebmsod 0285
98°/EL 8 da 50 00295
£SERE  § wnl-sd| 10~ LTS
68GLL § saliddng LLZPS
0266l § slool 0lebs
€01/ § UEN SlBA - 20-00825
#00Q
SL/oe/6 ‘9ed
HA
29°05L°1 $ Kl'9sZ  § MWril 4 56°98 $ o6iel § £5°038 $ w8l $ BJIL0L  $ e8ElL  $ 0TSEL  § toLie § - $ 6T°19L'S $
- q
628 [TR] [EEI
0€°39 0092 G656 G2'002 $ joouwlg
L¥'8S B6'6L 0b'8s $ SNens
S0°066 Q0°08 £0'LLE 80 IvpL § RajsusH
68°EE9 £.°68 96°.01 ¥G'EQ6 6L LEQ') cl'oglL £.788'z ¢ Sueag
681} 6L6L1 3 yauisig
- $ suled
867601 L a4 686G 1 80°'G} 68'29¢ $ J=2)InQ
9ZLL 00°0E 9Z'Ly $ _WEBJLU_
dinb3 6Z°191L's8
m_cwmw“m“w“ww_i wWeooy B I efejsod dxg ey orul  Jedsy _.mm__m_n__w_)%i_o sayddng/d|D sa|ddng sjo0] Ui S ooﬁ%ﬁﬂqu.
$0-06895 2006895 0£895 0£29S 00295 LO-E¥CPS  LO-MICHPS-L  Q0-LLTHS ) LiZvs . 01ers Z0-0022%  00-08LLL g
Tv.LOL

six-juowiAed AjGUowl 40} uoRngiasiaq- (fesA Jusiumolpienfensdessiesn
G0z Jequisideg
suoRnqsIg pAed-1vD - MNVE Si




1
iy
[&]
(5]
N
= 00°0v6°L IEj0L pURI9

i 7 : !
Wn ] : : ]
o £0°009 00009 Ueyaays jAieg: OJuSLLIBITES | VMDY sausiauog buuds YAMDY! 2 1GL4/S-SLI9/S
I
,.w.u 00CkHL {ooges 00049 ] SRy ABy: ojusuiziors | YARDY] s2udieNos Bulds VMO, Z  1SLASGLRIS
e
™~
oF 000k} 00°095 00'049 sueq |y ojiaLizses YAOVY aalRRu0D buldy YAADY 4 SLIASGLIIS
il
W __mxw.a_._mﬂwﬁ.twn_ s|eey rejual e BRI LAY 12304 uopessiBay | sesusdxy (eo) sspuany UOHRICT 18suodsg oidoy| sfeg eq
5 SPEROT-HI PRNURLCDA0T PRNUALOD/SIRSNL T
[£3
O SLOZIBI0L o s

SeouBIBIUo/SIeLILIBS/SESINGT Bulliel] J0joBld GLOT

1011810 Jaepn SIUBIOH SnD



| 00°'S68 100GEO  :  ssneng Aeji: cjuswelleg YMOV: aoualsuo] Budg YARDY] ¥ IGLILGSLIVIG
00°569 Q0°589 JiIy=dny s Lagoy ojLaWelIes VMDY SOUBJBIUCY BULAS WMDY! ¥ (GLIAS-SLIY/S
suoyd sasuadxg
jpeeLBupEd slgaly | [euaate) | feAeary 1910H uopensiiay 101 aspUINY uogjeac Josuodg aide] | sAeq B

Qctober 13, 2105 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

SIXBOOZ-PF PNURULDPT PRALITUOD/BIasny ]
SLOZIBIOL JosE
SOTUBIBIUQTYSIBLIIAS/SOSINOD BUIIBL] J83I0 GLOZ

1UIsIq Jotepn siyBisH snio




October 13, 2105 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

[oo'geL — [ip'eig [ 000 [0z 962 Tesosre Joop09e [uziges | 1eJo) pueis
000
000
000
000
co'o Q00 0005, 00'05/ Jo0Ws esl] S0UE] ayET] YAS D [Weibold La] pUe soualsjLio] y1a|D/ABlaI0ag pieog] ¢ SLaLIOL
00559 D0B6E 00'vsq'L 106WS Bsl] S Sy3died soualsjuo] Allea | SYIdED| £ §1/52/0L
00'8ee 09'69¢ 00°0EY 00°/20°L Jajral Xod selaA SBY;  LBLsIsien UBWSIZEM! ¢ 51/90/0}
£861Z 00051 £2'60¢ [ELOS UBSNG ¥led ojuajy 0dWSD BUUNCIDY 1usWulsA0S slepaldiull ) SLivE/L0
000t 0008 [ELOS LBSNg AlD egnA QINGH Bl 1a)de]) ASjiep GjusWEISes! | Slive/ed
0008 8g 10g 0C 52 00°06C D0SFB 850/8'L yaijaiq ned wiayeuy YMMY a0UaIaJuo)) [eNUUY WAMARYT £ 1 GL/AOLIS-GLIL9
008 LL'GAL corlE aL'zys iZ68F'L Gumg Asiog absiq ueg g3 RUBIBIUOD DS [UST] ¥ IGHEE/LGLBLIL
_._xmw_s._mo“_.__“._mn speapy |ejual Jen FoARL ] (Y 194 uonesiBsy | soasuadxy [ejof aaplay Ucgeao) ._mwcon_w ode) | sAeq ayeq

S{X'600Z-P3 PRIGAUGD/PT PRRUAUR/Sasn/iT

SL0E/8/0L o se

SODUQIBILION/SIBUILIDS/SPSINOS Bultiel ) sefoidiug §LOZ

101810 Je3epA siybieH s




AGENDA ITEM: CC-12

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : October 8, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive a status report on the construction phase of the Administration Building Expansion and Renovation
Project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The Administration Building Expansion and Renovation Project is substantially complete with the City of
Citrus Heights Building Department’s final inspection/approval on October 8, 2015. Minor cosmetic
corrective items remain to be addressed over the next few weeks. Furniture installation began on October 8
and the administrative staff will be moving back from 7011 Sylvan Road between October 9th and 11",
The office is planned to reopen for customers on October 12 and followed by this Board of Directors
Meeting on October 13.

A Grand Reopening to celebrate completion of the project followed by light refreshments is contemplated
for Thursday November 5 at 11:30 AM with a ribbon cutting by the Board, Staff, Architect and Contractor.




AGENDA ITEM: CC-13

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SKYCREST WELL EQUIPPING PROJECT
STATUS : Consent Calendar - Information Item
REPORT DATE : October 1, 2015

PREPARED BY : Brian Hensley, Water Quality Supervisor

OBJECTIVE: |
Receive and file a status report on the building and equipping phase of the project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

At the January 13, 2015 Board Meeting the Board accepted the bid of R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. in the
amount of $1,822,000.00 and established a change order contingency fund in the amount of $90,000.00
(4.94%) for equipping the Skycrest Well. This work includes the pump, motor, building, electrical and
mechanical components, water and storm drain piping, fencing and other site improvements.

An Agreement for Construction Services between the District and R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. was
executed on February 23, 2015. Completion date has been extended to December 11, 2015.

Construction at the site continues. Final tie-ins to the water system have been completed. Finish grading
has begun, with above ground piping, and building electrical nearing completion.

The building roof has been installed.

Construction of the wellhead is next, with the installation of the pump and motor to follow.




AGENDA ITEM: P-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : DROUGHT RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : October 5, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Rex Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator

OBJECTIVE:
Provide an update on Citrus Heights Water District’s Drought Response Plan.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Water Efficiency Coordinator Meurer has prepared a PowerPoint presentation to update the Board of
Directors on the progress of the Drought Response Plan that was approved by the Board in May 2015.
WEC Meurer will provide a presentation to the Board of Directors at its October 13, 2015 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file the presentation on the District’s Drought Response Plan.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: P-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT . 2016 WATER RATES, MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES
AND CAPACITY FEES
STATUS - Discussion Item

REPORT DATE : October 6, 2015
PREPARED BY  : Susan K Sohal — Accounting Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Review and discuss the proposed Capacity Fees and Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees and Charges
for 2016.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:
This report presents the proposed Miscellaneous Fees and Charges for 2016, and Capacity Fees ior

2016.

2016 Schedule of Water Rates. Miscellaneous Fees. Charges and Capacity Fees

A schedule comparing current 2015 adopted Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees and Charges and
Capacity Fees with the proposed 2016 Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees and Charges and Capacity
Fees accompanying this staff report. Significant elements of the 2016 water rate schedule are as
follows:

e Other charges, such as Wheeling Water Charges, Construction Meters, and Fire Sprinkler
Charges, are proposed to increase consistent with the same rate as the other proposed rate
adjustments.

s Adjustments to Other Charges and Fees are based on a staff analysts of staff time, equipment,
materials and other costs involved in providing the specified services.

Next Steps:

The proposed 2016 Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees and Charges and Capacity Fees schedule wili
be on the agenda as a Public Hearing for Board consideration at the November 17" budget and rate
adoption meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Review and dlscuss the proposed Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees, Charges and Capacity Fees
2016

2. Provide direction to staff on the draft Water Rates, Miscellaneous Fees, Charges and Capacity
Fees for 2016.




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

COMPARISON OF 2015 ADOPTED AND 2016 PROPOSED WATER RATES, FEES AND CHARGES
Draft -- October 13, 2015

. 2015 2016
Type of Charge Applied Basis or Freguency Adopted Proposed § Change
Charges for Metered Rate Customer Accounis ‘
Service Charge, Domestic, Commercial & Irrigation Meters
%-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £36.89 $42.05 £5.16
1-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £56.13 $63.98 §$7.85
1¥4-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $68.95 §78.60 $9.65
2-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $133.07 $151.69 $18.62
3-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $£210.02 $239.42 F20.40
4-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $415.22 $473.35 $58.13
Service Charge, Combination Meiers
Low flow bypass meter bi-monthly, per meter $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $133.07 5151.69 F18.62
6-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £210.02 523942 $29.40
8-inch meter biemonthly, per meter 541522 $5473.35 $58.13
10-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £1,011.56 $1,153.17 $141,61
Public Agencies with Mutual Assistapce Arreements
{SJUSD, SRID. SCD} (Multiplier = 0.50)
Service Charge, Domestic, Commercial & lrrigation Merers
¥-mch meter Di-monthly, per meter F18.44 $21.02 32.58
1-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £28.06 $31.99 $3.93
1'%-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter £34.47 $39.30 34.83
2-inch meter bi~monthly, per meter £66.53 575.84 $9.31
3-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $105.01 $119.71 $14,70
4-inch meter bi-menthly, per meter $207.61 £236.67 $25.06
Service Charge, Combination Meters
Low flow bypass mefer bi-monthly, per meter 50.00 50.00 50.00
4-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $66.53 57584 58.3]
6-inch meter bi-monthly, per meter $105.01 $119.71 $14.70
8-inch meter bi-menthly, per meter $207.81 $236.67 $29.06
10-inch roeter bi-monthly, per meter §505.78 $576.58 $70.80
Other Service Charoes
Service Charge, Construction Meters
2Y-inch and 3-inch meters bi-monthly, per meter $210.02 $239.42 £26 40
Service Charge, North Ridge Country Club Meter
(multiptier = 3.00, not annexed) bi-monthly, per meter $168.39 £151.94 £23.55
Service Charge, Mouni Vernon Memaorial Park
(muitiplier = 2.3], based upon property annexed)
Low flow bypass meter bi-monthly, per meter $0.00 $0.00 $0.0G
8-inch Combination meter bi-monthly, per meter $959.16 $1,093.43 $134.27
Usage Citarges for Water Consumed 1 unit = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons
Al Domestic, Commercial, Irrigation, Combination
Merer, and Fire Sevice Accounts exceptas per unit 50,7663 $0.8735 $0.1072
otherwise specified below:
Construction Meters per unit, for all units bi-monthly §2.2989 $2.6205 $0.3216
Novth Ridge Country Club Meter per unii, for all units pi-menthly $2.2989 52,6205 $0.3216
Mount Vernon Memorial Park (2.3] multiplier)  per unit, for all upits bi-menthly $1.7702 $2.0177 $0.2475
multiplier times annexed rate, applied to -
Unannexed property (surplus water only) . - 3 3 ——

h:

g &
{unlegs otherwise adopted by mutual aid agreement)

per acre-foot to Cal-American WC
per acre-foot to Carmichael WD
per acre-foot to Fair Caks WD

per acre-foot to Orangevale WD
per acre-foot to City of Roseville
per acre-foot to 3ac. Suburban W
per acre-foot to San Juan WD

343.25
$43.25
50.00
$0.00
34325
543,25
$2.54

$42.30
$49.30
$0.00
$3.36
$49.30
$49.30
$3.36

36.05
$6.05
$0.00
$3.36
36.05
$6.05
$0.42

Page 1 of 3




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

COMPARISON OF 2015 ADOPTED AND 2016 PROPOSED WATER RATES, FEES AND CHARGES

Draft -- October 13, 2015

2015 2016
Type of Charge Applied Basis or Frequency Adopted Proposed § Change
Capagity Fees
Residential- Multi-Family:
Townhomes/Condos/Duplexes w/%-inch max. per service + nor-residential uses $3,868.00 $4,177.00 $309.00
Townhomes/Condos/Duplexes w/l-inch max.
Fire Sprinkiers w/1-inch max. petr service + non-residential uses $6,185.00 $6,683.00 5494.00
Residential- Single Family:
0 - 2.499 acres with 1-inch max. per service $6,185.00 $6,683.00 $494.00
2.500 - 4.999 acres with 1%-inch max, per service $6,963.00 §7,518.00 $555.00
5.00 - 7.500 acres with 1%%-inch max. per service £7,736.00 $8,354.00 $618.00
Cwver 7,500 acres with 2-inch max, per service $15,473.00 $16,708.00 $1.235.00
Nonresidential Users:
Based on service size, including, but not limited to, commercizal, industrial,
irrigation, commercial swimming pools, and clubhouse appheations:
¥ inch per service $2,321.00 $2,506.00 3185.00
% inch per service $3.868.00 $4,177.00 £309.00
1 inch per service 36,189.00 $6.683.00 $494.00
14 inch per service $6,963.00 $7,518.00 $555.00
1% inch per service $7,736.00 £8,354 00 $618.00
2 inch per service $15,473.00 $16,708.00 $1,235.00
3 inch per service $24.756,00 $26,732,00 $1,976.00
4 inch per service $49,512.00 353,464,060 $3,952.00
6 inch per service §$193,406.00 5208,844.00  $15438.00
8 inch per service $371,340.00  5400,980.00  $29,640.00
16 inch per service $587,955.00  $634,885.00  $46,930.00
12 inch per service $773,625.00  $835375.00 561,75
Other Charges and Fees
Inclusion / Annexation Fee per gross acre, ¥ acre or greater $2,214.00 $2,223.00 $9.00
mininum to ' acre $1,107.00 $1,111.50 $4.50
Agenda-By-Mail Charge (e-mai delivery free) per packet 30.00 530,00 530.00
Agenda-By-Mail Charge (e-mail delivery free) per year $65.00 $371.00 $306.00
Standby Service Charge per hour, 1 hour mibimam $98.00 $97.00 (51.00)
New Account Application Fee per application $30.00 $0.00 [($30.00)
Retumed Check Fee per check $20.00 $25.00 $5.00
Late Payment Penalty 5% of overdue account balance 5.00% 5.00% 0
Turp-off Notice Service Charge per occurrence $25.00 $22.00 (83.00)
Disconnect / Reconnect Service Charge per occurrence $58.00 $100.00 54200
Meter Re-Read / Maintenance Charge DEr ocourrence £35.00 £39.00 50,00
Customer Account Deposil Der account $170.00 $200.00 330.00
Construction Meter Deposit per meter $1,750.00 £1,769.00 $12.00
Copy Charge per page $0.10 £0.10 $0.00
Backflow Prevention Assembly Testing Charge per assembly bimonthly $12.00 $12.50 10.50
Backflow Prevention Assembly Re-testing Charge per test —— $80.,00 $80.00
Fire Flow Certification Letter per letrer $25.00 $22.00 ($3.00}
Fire Flow Modeling per modeling $240.60 §$333.00 $93.00
Fire Flow Modeling & Certification Letter per modeling plus letter - $335.00 $355.00

Page 3 of 3




AGENDA ITEM: O-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ANTELOPE PUMP-BACK BOOSTER PUMP STATION PROJECT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : October 8, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Discuss the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project between San Juan Water District (STWD)
and Sacramento Suburban Water District (SSWD) and its relationship to the operation of the Cooperative
Transmission Pipeline CTP).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

A meeting is scheduled for October 19, 2015 at 1:00 PM at STWD with all CTP Participants to discuss
utilization of the Cooperative Transmission Pipeline (CTP) to facilitate water deliveries from the Antelope
Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project.

The attached letter from STWD AGM Keith Durkin dated July 27, 2015 and my letter dated October 5, 2015
provide the basis for the discussion.

RECOMMENDATION:
None




AGENDA ITEM: 0O-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : CALL FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON NOVEMBER 17, 2015
STATUS . Action Item

REPORT DATE : October 6, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Susan K. Sohal, Accounting Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:

Call for Public Hearings on November 17, 2015 on the Proposed 2016 Operating and Capital
Improvements Budgets, 2016 Water Rates and Miscellaneous Charges and Fees, 2016 Capacity
Charges and 2016 and On-going Water Shortage Rate Structure.,

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

District staff is requesting that the Board of Directors hold public hearings on its Budgets, Rates,
Fees, Capacity Charges and Water Shortage Rate Structure. The District’s required Proposition 218
Notice to all property owners was mailed on September 30, 2015 for hearings to be held on
November 17, 2015 at the Rusch Park Community Center, 7801 Auburn Blvd at 6:30 PM.

The Public hearings are proposed to be held on November 17, 2015 on the following:
a. 2016 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets

b. 2016 Water Rates and Miscellaneous Charges and Fees

c. 2016 Capacity Charges

d. 2016 and On-going Water Shortage Rate Structure

RECOMMENDATION:

Call for Public Hearings described above with the Citrus Heights Water District Board of Directors
on Tuesday November 17, 2015 at the Rusch Park Community Center, 7801 Auburn Blvd at 6:30
PM.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT
STATUS
REPORT DATE
PREPARED BY

: TRAINING / CONTINUED EDUCATION / MEETINGS
: Information Item

. October 7, 2015

: Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Upcoming training, continued education and meeting opportunities for Directors and Management Staff for
consideration. New items are noted in bold italics.

Common Abbreviations: ACWA Association of California Water Agencies
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
AWWA American Water Works Association
CSDA California Special Districts Association
JPIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority
WEF Water Education Foundation
A. Oct 14 Elected Officials Reception

B. Oct 26-29

Citrus Heights, CA
Recommended Attendees: Directors, General Manager, Assistant General Manager

AWWA Ca/NV Section
Las Vegas, NV

Recommended Attendees: None

C. Nov 30-Dec 1 ACWA-JPIA Fall Conference

D. Dec 1-4

Indian Wells, CA
Recommended Attendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager

ACWA Fall Conference
Indian Wells, CA

Recommended Aftendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager




Bob Churchill

From: Citrus Heights Chamber of Commerce <chamber@chchamber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 4:12 PM

To: rchurch@chwd.org

Subject: Elected Officials Reception Wednesday 10/14/15

CITRUS HEIGH'T

T CONNECTING B BUSINESS 51 EDUCATION B COMMURNITY

Elected Officials Reception
October 14th 5:30 - 7:30 p.m.

Join frvefled guests Congressman And Bers, State Sengtor B Mislsen, Assemblyman
Kan Coolay, County Supsnisor Roberta MacGiashan, Oltrus Helghts Mavor Sus Frost
and.other elected officials for an evening of carversation.

Wednesday, Ootober 14, 2015, 5:30 pan. -~ T:30 pan
g Tapatio Restauran
5637 Supriss Boulevard
Citras Hedghts, GA 88810
%45 par peraon
BB

Faase REVP 1% Renes Larschels at (948 722.4848 or chamberd@ehehambernsom

g . x Fty gﬁ L
PR AMERICAN WATER,

hosted by: EITs




Questions? Call Renee Larscheid at 916.722.4545 ext. 24

A SPECIAL THANKS TO THE CHAIRMAN'S CIRCLE
SPONSORS

DIAMOND SPONSOR

Su NRE SE g%%,, Dignity Hea;th,

MARKETPLACE Marcy San Juar Medical Ceiter

GOLD SPONSORS .
Consolldated %'%REPUBLIG

SERVICES

{(3;‘!'“&'311’EC<,3 R I

YSAFE

T CREDIT UNION

Forward this email
Fa Sateiainaribe

This email was sent to rchurch@chwd.org by chamber@chchamber.com |
Update Profile/Email Address | Rapld removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | About our service

provider.




AGENDAITEM: N-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STA¥F REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SELECTION OF DISTRICT AUDITOR
STATUS . Action Item

REPORT DATE  : October 2, 2015

PREPARED BY : Susan K Sohal, Accounting Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Consider the selection of an accounting firm to provide independent financial audit services for the
District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Richardson and Company has completed the annual audit of the District’s Financial Statements for 2
period of five consecutive years, and District staff has been satisfied with the work that the firm has
performed. The District’s Financial Audit Policy 6010.02 recommends that a new anditing firm be
sefected at least every five years in order to maintain the highest level of objectivity and impartiality
in reviewing CHWD’s financial transactions.

To that end, the District issued a Reguest for Propesals (REP) for the selection of a new andit firm in
Auvgust 2015, Proposals were received from the following 4 firms: :

Gallina LLP, Roseville The Pun Group, Santa Ana
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company, Sacramento Maze & Associates, Pleasant Hill

An Auditor Selection Comunitiee composed of Director Caryl Sheehan, AGM Hilary Straus, AS
Susan Sohal and HR Speciaiist Lisa Smoot met on September 3, 2015, 10 review the proposals.
Proposals were reviewed based on criteria including completeness of the response to the RFP,
professional qualifications and experience and cost. Based on that criteria, the committee
interviewed three of the four firms on September 15, 2015, After ranking proposals and checking
references of the top-ranking firm, the recommendation of the Committee is that the District contract
with Maze & Associates for financial auditing services and to prepare the State Controller’s Report
for the budget years ending December 31, 2015 through 2019 with an annual review every year.
Funding is included in this vear’s and next year’s budget for the auditing work and preparation of the
State Controller’s Report. Funding will be included in future year’s budgets for future year’s work
performed by Maze and Assoctates under the accompanying Agreement.

Maze & Associates is a local accounting firm with demonstrated knowledge and experience in
performing financial audits for California special districts and water agencies. Recent clients include
Contra Costa Water District, Placer County Water Agency, Delta Diablo, and El Dorado rrigations
District. References had high praise for Maze & Associates’ services and staff. Maze and
Associates’ proposed fee for services 1s $23,915 each year for annual audits and preparation of the
State Controller’s Report during 2015 through 2019. Please find attached a copy of Maze &
Associates’ proposal (Attachment 1) to accompany professional services agreement (Attachment 2).



ATTACHMENT 1

Maze Associates’ Proposal



August 27, 2015

Citrus Heights Water District

Susan K. Sohal, Accounting Supervisor

P.C. Box 286

Citrus Heiglits, CA 95611-0286

Dear Ms. Sohal:

We are pleased to submit our propesal to provide Professional Auditing Services for the Citrus Heights
Water District for the year ended December 31, 2015, with the option of extending for an additional four

vears,

Yours very truly,

Ao S

David M. Alvey

DM A smg
Enclosures
T 925.830.0802
Accountancy Corporation F 825.930.041358
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Sutie 215 £ maze@mazasseociabs.com

Pleasant Hll, GA 94523 W IMSzZeass0ciaies. com




This Page Left Intentionally Blank




This Page Left Intentionally Blank




¢ We are properly licensed 1o practice in California.

¢« Everyone on our audit staff averages approximately 80 hours of training in municipal auditing and
accounting and 1500 hours of municipal aundit experience eack year. This means you do not train our
staff]

¢« We provide free training videos on our website. Some of our latest videos focus or the implementation of
GASB 68/71.

«  With our qualified information security staff we have developed and employ a number of technologies to
streamline our audit process, ensure open channels of communicafion and data transfer while ensuring
security and confidentiality of chent data. These technologies include LANs, a VPN, “Leaphle” data file
transfers, “Mamecast™ email protection scffware, paperless audit worlpapers, and a major upgrade of our
“electronic transfer of data™ technique eliminating manual financial statement inputs and maximizing easy t©
use financial roliup reports,

¢ Up to half our total andit time is spent at inferim each year, ensuring a smoother year-end audit. Our
interim audit includes much of the work other firms postpone to year-end; we even begin the preparation of
the notes to the financial statements.

o Our Checklists help you prepare in advance for both our inferim and year-end audits. These Checklists do
away with last-minite requests for schedules and analyses at year-end and help identify potential problems
early in the process. We will coordinate them with the work papers you are already preparing, so you don’t
kave to prepare workpapers only for the auditors.

»  We have pever been sued over deficient work, although we are proud te say we were sued for doing our
work too well! See Litigation for details.

¢ Our references - indeed, any of our clients, will confirm we are vour best choice.

We have no doubt that we are the finn best qualified to perform the services described i the request for proposal.
After vou have analyzed our proposal and - most important - talked with our references, we are quite confident
vou will agree. The proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer for 90 days.

David Alvey, Vice Presidenmt (davida@mazeassociates.com} and Vikki Rodriguez, Viee President
(vikr@mazeassociates.com) and are authorized to represent, sign for and confractually cbligate Maze &
Associates, a Professional Corporation, located at 3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 215, Pleasant Hill, CA, 94523,
(925) 930-0902.

We look forward to the opportunity to work with the District!

Yours very fruly,
}w J ﬂ7/

David M. Alvey, CPA

DMA:smg



PROFILE OF THE PROPOSING FIRM (Continued)

Conflict of Interest

There is no conflict of interest with regard to the work requested fo performed by the firm for the District. We
will discuss in advance with the District any professional relafionships being comtemplaied during the period of
engagement that may present a potential conflict of interest. IT the District and we believe any such relationship
presents & conflict of interest, we will not enter into it.

Aundit Quality

Never has audit guality been the focus of more attention than now. With names like Orange County, San Diego
end Beli in the news, municipal audits can no longer be relegated to a consent item. Ensuring guality andits is a
necessity. Our commitment to quality remains our top priority.

Our Municipal Fochis

Our practice inchudes forty city clients and more than fifty special districts, inciuding forty-ene city and
special district CAFR award winners—more award winners than apy other Northerr California accounting
firm or international firm branch office. Included in those totals are six award-winning Special District CAFRs.
Eighty percent of our practice is municipal auditing, accounting and consulfing, continuing throughout the entire
vear. Our growth can be seen in the graph below, which shows the growth in the number of our total municipal
entity chents in blue, City audit clients in green and CAFR award winners in red.

160
150
M0 §
130 4
120 1
110 %
100 4
90 =%
80
70
60
50
46
30 4
20
1t

0

| :

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2014 2011 2012 2013

Every one of the above CAFRs, won awards from GFOA and/or CSMFQO.
Natienal Recognition

We first achieved nafional recognifion among accountants when we idemtified problems with mupicipal
invesiments in April of 1994, months before the same probiem drove Orange County into bankruptey, While
others dithered, we prepared owr clients for the inevitable guestions by alerting them immediately to the problem,
working with GASBE ic address the accouniing issues invelved, and increasing ow clients’ financial statement
disclosures so that the questions which came later were already answered in the financial statements. We were
pleasantiy surprised tc see that 2 key disclosure element of GASB 40 is investment maturity data. Some of
our chents kave inciuded maturity data in their CAFRs since 1994, when we recommended it as 2 way of
reporting hquidity to financial statement users.




PROFILE OF THE PROPOSING FIRM (Continued)

City Clients

The table below summarizes our most recent experience with andifs of citiss. We are responsible for all phases of
the work on these clients. All of fhis work represents recurring annual andit and related work; all this work
and that presented ir the table was completed on or before the deadiine from the first year listed for each

chent,
|
Snceessor Trans- Retive- | l
Citenl Ageney  |Single poreation | mesl | Fipancing ;
City/Town Bimge | CAFR | Disclosnre | Audit T4 Measure | Plans Corp. i
|
Population > I06,0048 .
Daly City el 4 ' v 's ' ¥
Havyward e v v ¥ v N
Richmond + ¥ e Ng Vg N v
Roseville v e Ve ¢
Santw Cler v Y v v
Velejo v e Ve e e
Atherton OV v e
Belmont 1egy Ve v s v
Benici FS ] o v e
Brentwood 8T + v v ¥ v
Brisbane 2E3 ,/ N
Cupermo v v ¥ v
Dubim N v v
El Comito 1G4 s ¥ v v v Y
Fafex 2HEG
Gal e8¢ s Vs ¥
HaifMoon Bay T + Y v 1
Laskspur e v v
Lathrop RSN W v
Live more R v N Ng NG v v
Los Altos Iy v v ¥
Mantece e v g g Vs '
Marninez 166 v v v '
llbrae e N Vg Ng N
it s N v v v v !
Moraga v e v
Mountain View N ¥ Ve g E
04 ey v v v v
Paciice Vs v e Vg
Fetaluma ¥ Ng v
Pinsbury v 4 4 Y ¥
Portol Valey e
Rancho Cordove " v v v
Sar Leandr ZRE + ¥ N v v
San Pabie e e Na e v e
San Rafaei ¢ ' ¥
San Ramon ity o N Ve
Sausalte Losie o
South San Francsco . g v v Vs i
Turdock v v v ¥




PROFILE OF THE PROPOSING FIRM (Continued)

A chart of our Spectal District and Authority experience follows: (Continued)

Alameda Contra Costa County Transit Authotity 2010 X X i
Alarmeds County Transportation mprovement Autbority 2010 X X |
City/County Association of Govemments 2005 X X ;
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 2003 X X
Eastern Contra Coste Transit Authority 2012 X X
Livermore/Amador Valley Transportation Authority 1994 X X
Measure ] Treffic Congestion Relief Agency (TRAFFIX) 2012

Perinsula Corndor joint Powers Board 2010 X X
Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance 200 X X
Ralston/Bolly /Harbor Grade Separation Projects 1998 by X

San Francisce Bay Area Water Emergency Transtt Auth, 1997 X X

San Mateo County Transil District 2010 X X

San Mareo County Transportation Authority 2010 X

Solano Transporation Auathority 2004 x X

‘West Comra Costz Transportation Authority Commssion 1995 X

Alameda Municipal Power 1990 X

Bay Area Clear Water Agencies 2005

Bethel Istand Municipal hnpro vement District 2007

Calaveras County Water District 2004 X
Californiz Asscciation of Sanitation Agencies (Mon-profit) 2005

Central Contra Coste Sanitary District 013

Coastside County Water District 1993 Y X

Contra Costa Warter District 2002 X

Contra Costa Solid Waste Authority 1963 X by

Delia Diablo Saniation District 2004 X

Diablo Water District 2014

Dublin San Ramon Services Digtrict 1699 X X
DSRSD/EBMUD Reovcled Water Authority 2005

East Bay Municipal Utllity District 2005 X X

Hast Palo Alto Sanitary District 2015 i

El Dorado Imigarion District 2007 X X
Fairfield Suisun Sewer District 2000

Freepor Regional Water Authornty 2005

Livermere-Amador Velley Water Management Agency 1587 %
iid-Peninsula W ater District 2006

Novato Sanary District 2013 X

Palo Alto Regional Water Quality Control Plant 1998 X X

Placer County Water Authority 2005 X

Santa Clarz Valley Water District 2004

Sausalite-Marm City Sanitary District 2011

Skyline County Water Distnict 1992 i
Solano imgation District 2006 i
Seuth Bay System Authority 1998 X i
South Bay Transfer Station Autherty 1997 X ]
Scuth San Joagum Imgation Distnet 2004

Sputh Placer W astewater Authornny 200] X

Sranislaus Waste-to-Energy 2003

Stinson Beach County Water District 201] X

Tri-Valley Wastewater Authorty 1990

Uniop Sanitary Distriat 2000

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority 2005

West Bay Sanftary Distne! 2005

Wast Valley Sanitation Distnct 2004

Zone 7 Water Agency 2010 X X

As vou can sez fraom the chient list above, we have a winning combination that has resulfed in strong client loyalty
and retention. Several clients who left have refurned afier seeing the difference between our firm and our
competitors, most recently Contra Costa Water District, Benicia and Pittsburg.  Others have gope through a full
proposai process and retained us, such as EBMUD, Delta Diablo, LAVTA, Milpitas and Cakley.

8



PROFILE OF THE PROPOSING FIRM (Continued) I

Our municipal audit reports are subject fo annual reviews by various branches of the Office of the State Comntrolier, |
District audit reports and Single Audit Act reports receive particular serutiny. During the past five years every one ‘
of these reports has been accepted as submitted. Of course, all of our clients’ CAFRs are also reviewed by CSMFC
and GFOA for award consideration; every report submitied has won an award from one of these organizations.
Federal or State Field Reviews

‘We have not been subject to any Federal or State Field Reviews of our andits during the past three years.

Peer Review

Hurie "

EYRTEM REVIEW REFORT

To the Sharchokiers of
Muze & sssoziates Accounaney Corparalion
© and the Prer Review Commyines of the CalCPA Peer Review Program

We have reviewed e svsiers of quality comtrol for the sccounting and suditing practive of Maz &
Associates Aceountanty Corporation (the firmd in effeer for the vegr ended &lav 31, 2004 Our peer
revies was condutied in scenrdance with the Smndands for Performing and Reparting on Poar Revisws
esmblishet by the Beer Review Bowrd of the Americas Insbinete of Certified Public Ascowmsn(s, As s
Pt of our paer review, we considersd reviews by repulmacy entitien, i applicabic. in delermining the
mature and extes: of our procedures. The fivm is responsible for designing 2 systam of guality contral end
complying with 3 1o provide the firm with reasonsble asswrence of performing =nd repordng in
confonmite with applicable professional standards in alt nmacerial respasts. Our responsthiting s 5o cxpress
an epinion of the desian of the system of qualin: copiral and the firm’s compliance therewith based pn
o review, The nmnre nhisstives. seope, Immitations of, and the procedurer performied it o Syalem
Review pre deseribed m the sandards 21 v

Ar mpned by the smndards ergroement seleand fr review mluded engagements perfonned under
Urpwermment Avditing Srendords.

In o gpision. te svllen of guality coneeol for the scooppung and euditing pracuce of Muw &
Assteraies Ascountmey Corporauor i effeal for e wear endod May 31 20H, bas heoep sadlabh
desygmed ani congplic) with to provide the Dt with ressonable assurmsee of perforoting ant reportiey i
comformity with apphicable professonal standerds i all maienial respecrs, Frows can receive & raing of
s, pasy with defriuenylies) or el Muve & Assooises Accoumangy Sorporation iz receivet] a peer

revigw ramg of s,
ey oy
a.f"iﬁ'z’ﬁ"%/ & W’/
(’vf

Angun. 27, 214

10



SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSING FIRM’S QUALIFICATIONS (Continued)

David Alvey, (Continued)

City of Daly City

City of Davis 7

Delta Diablo Sanitafion District

Diablo Water District

DSRSD/EBMUD Recyeled Water Authority
Dublin San Ramon Services District
Regional Park Foundation

Richmond Housing Authority

City of Rio Vista

City of Roseville

City of San Leandro

San Mateo Community College Foundation
San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Peninsula County Joint Powers Authority
Sapn Mateo County Transit District

Sants Clara Valley Water District

Skyhine County Water District

Solano Irrigation District

City of Galdey

Partners in School Innovation

City of Petaluma

City of Pittsburg

Placer County Water Authority

City of Pleasant Hill

Solano Transportation Authority

South San Joaqguin trrigation District
Southern Marin Fire Protection District
Stanisiaus Waste to Epergy

Stinson Beach County Water District
Stopwaste

City of Sunnyvale

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority
Walmuat Creek Chamber of Commerce
The Weilness Community

West Bay Sanitary District

Zone 7 Water Agency

VIEET C. RODRIGUEZ, CPA, Alternate/Tecknical Review Partner -Vikki graduated from San Diego
State University where she received her Bachelor of Science Degree in Accounting with a Minor in English.
Vikid received her Master’s in Taxation at Golden Gate University in 2006. She 1s a Certified Public
Accountant ip the State of California. She is 2 member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountapts.  Vikki spent a vear and a half working as an accountant at the City of Daly City and her
college vears working part time for both mumicipal government and nonprofit organizafions prior to joming
the firm in 1998. Vikiki has accumulated over 360 hours of continuing education in the past three vears as an
instructor, participant and student, She has attended many annual Nonprofit- Organization Conferences held
by the California CPA Foundation. Vikki has served as a member on several non-profii Boards and Audit

Commitiees and is currently the Boerd President of the Cemter for Human Development. Her aodit

experience includes the following:

Special Districts

Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies

Alameda Municipal Power

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District
Calaveras County Water District

Central Contre Costa Sanitary District
Coastside County Water District

Contra Cosia Mosquito & Vector Cantrol District
Conmre Costa Transportation Authority
Contra Costz Water District

Delta Diable Sanitation District

Dizblo Water District

Livermore Area Recreation & Park District
Livermore Amador Valley Water Management Agency
Marin-Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control Distriet
Menlo Park Fire Protection District

Mid-Peninsuta Water District

Novato Sanitary District

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District

San Mateo Transportation Authority

San Mateo County Transit Authority

Santa Clara Valley Animal Confrol Authority

Santa Clara Valley Waier District



SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSING FIRM’S QUALIFICATIONS (Continued)

Cody Smith (Continued)

City of Concord
City of Cupertino
City of Daly City

East Contra Costa Costa Hebitat Conservancy

City of East Palo Alio

City of El Cerrito

Food Bank of Contra Costa

City of Hayward

City of Livermore

Livermors Amador Valley Transit Authority
Livermore Recreation & Park District
Town of Los Altos

City of Los Banos

City of Manteca

City of Millbrae

Peninsula County Joint Powers Authority
San Mateo County Transit District

SF Bay Area Water Transportation Authority
City of San Carlos '

City of San Pablo

City of San Rafael

City of Santa Clara

Sonoma County Agnculture Preservation &
Open Space District

City of South San Francisco

City of Stockton

City of Sutsun City

Silicon Valley Education Foundation

City of Vallgjo

City of Woodside

CORY BIGGS, CPA — Quality Assurance Director - Cory is a graduate of CSU Hayward with 2 B.S, in
Business, emphasis in Accounting. He is a California CPA with over twenty-nine years experience, three
with Deloitte, Haskins & Sells, three with Seiler & Company. a large Bay Area local firm, and the rest
with us, He is a member of the AICPA and California Society of CPA’s. Cory’s experience includes
cities, school districts, and & variety of high-tech and commercial for-profit organizations. Cory is an
instructor of our GASB 45 and GASB 34 lmplementation and many other training courses. Cory has
accumulated three bundred twenty bours of continuing education in the past three years as an in-
house instructor and participant. His relevant municipal experience includes:

City of Alameda

City of American Canyon

Association of Bay Area Governments
Town of Atherton

City of Belmont

Belmont San Carlos Fire Department
Belmont Net Six Joint Powers Authority
Belmont South San Mateo Police Authority
City of Capitola

Coastside County Water District

City of Concord

Conira Costa County Bond Funds
Contre Costa Transportation Authority
City of Cupertino

City of Daly City

City of Dublin

Dubiin San Ramon Services District
East Bay Mumnicipal Utllity District

City of Ei Cerrito

El Dorado Irrigation: District

Livermore Amador/Valley Transit Authority

City of Los Altos

Town of Los Altes Hills

Town of Los Gatos

City of Manteca

City of Martinez

City of Miilbrae

City of Milpitas

City of Modesto

City of Mountain View

City of Napa

Citv of Pale Alto

Placer County Water Agency

City of Pleasant Hill

Town of Portola Valley

Richmond Housing Authority

San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transit Authority
San Francisco Bay Transit Water Emergency Authority
City of San Carlos

City of San Rafael



SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSING FIRM’S QUALIFICATIONS {Continued)

We accomplish this task by reserving a solid week in Jannary or February and another week in July
solely for staff training. Our traiming is very specific and very participatory; lectures are almost non-
existent as people are imvolved in a continual give-apd-take format designed to educate while it helps us
improve our services, We deal with specific clients and situations, we soive problems and do case smdies,
and we train people Ior real-life situations through role-play exercises. Everyone is equal in these exercises
and everyone contributes their own experience in the field and the ideas they have formulated from that
experience. Suggestions coming out of staff training sessions are the source of most of the service
improvements and refinements we make each year.

Honoring Our Commitments

The concepts that we must mest deadlines and stay within budgets are integrated inio everything we do. So
much of our work is performed for owr municipal clients that we instinctively understand that our clients’®
deadlines must be met and we must foursh within the constraints of agreed-upon fees. We have & long
track record of meeting our deadlines and staying within negotiated fees. Please ask our other clients for
their views on the subject and their experience with us.

Engagement partners, supervisory staff and specialists may be changed if those personnel leave the firm, or
are promoted. Howsever in either case, the District retains the right to approve or reject replacements. Other
audit personnel may be changed at the discretion of the firm submitting the proposal, provided that
replacements hiave substantially the samne or better qualifications or experience.

Professional Activity

We are active members of the Government Finance Officers Association and the California Society of
Mumicipal Finance Officers as well as the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
California Society of Certified Public Accountants, We are also a member of the Association of
California Water Agencies (ACWA), and were a member of the California Redevelopment Association
(CRA). We are frequent speakers at varions organizations; some of our pertinent presentations are listed
below:

We attend CSMFQO Northern California chapter mesetings on a regular basis, and we have served as
speakers on various occasions. We all attend the CSMFO Annual Conference, at which our Partners have
been speakers. We have also attended the League of California Cities’ annual Financial Management
Seminars. '

We also attend the Semi-Annual Conference of ACWA.
Personnel Policies

We are an equal opportunity emplover. Our staff includes both sexes, which are represented in every staff
classification including Principal. Our hiring, management and personnel decisions are based solely on an
individual's skills and knowledge. As a result, our staff is very representative of the State’s population as a
whole.

16




SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSING FIRM’S QUALIFICATIONS (Continued)

Deliq Diablo — A client since 2003
Engagement Partner - Vikki Rodriguez / Timothy Krisch
Principal contact - Theresa Harns, Finance Supervisor (925) 756-1924
theresaby@ddsd.org
Current contract — ends 2018
Work Scope & Reports:
District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Memorandum on Intemnal Control
Single Audit Compliance Report
Annual Report of Financial Transactions (State Controller’s Report)

L WORK PLAN AND SCHEDULE

Overview

Our andit strategy is designed specifically for clients. Our people are highly trained, very knowiedgeabie,
armed with computer laptops, printers and our custom municipal financial statement and audit programs.
We perform half our andit well before year-end so we can identify problems early. Our strategy
maximizes our efficiency and lessens the load on our clients. We prepare drefis of the financial
statements and notes for vour review well before year-end and we give you detailed checklists of all the
items we will need from you months 1n advance.

As you can see from the ilustration below, our strategy significantly reduces our impact during the
crucial year-end crunch.

Hours of
impact

WO ENTERIM ALDIT
THADITIONAL AUDTT APPROACH
OUR APFROACH

May hm gy

A s on oy Dlec

18



WORK PLAN AND SCHEDULE (Continued)

Week of March 7, 2016:

District prepares Management’s Discussion & Analyses

We review Management’s Discussion & Analysis
We perform our Quality Assurance Review (cold review)
Drafts are finalized and approved

Late March 2016:

We 1ssue all reports in final form

Iate March/Early April 2016:

Present audit reports to the Board

Specific Andit Strategy-—Interim

Unlike older-style firms, we perform mest of our important work at inferim, well before the end of the
fiscal year. We use our interim work to ideniify and sclve problems and plan the vear-end closing and
audit in detail. A month before we begin our interim work we’ll send you a list of the iiems we need, so
vou will have time to prepare.

We start our work in your offices by evaluating your internal control structure, nterviewing you and
vour staff and meeting with District department heads as needed. As part of our evaluations we may
prepare narrative memoranda outlining the duties of each pertinent person as well as our GRID evaluation
of the nexus of important control points. The GRID is our own design; it is a two-axis chart we use to
identify weak points in your controls.

We begin to apply our preliminary analytical procedures at interim, when we analyze year-fo-date
resutis and balances and compare them with budget and prior year actuals. We forscast many year-end
smounts at interim, so that we can limit the amount of work required at year-end and concentrate instead
on areas of copcern. For example, we normally perform all our cash and investment testing at imterim,
including sending confirmation jetters to depositories and determining financial statement categorizations.
Performing these last two steps at interim aliows plenty of time to foliow up on confirmations or resolve
questions about the proper categorization of an investment without delaying the audit.

All our tramsaction samples will be drawn and tested during the inferim portion of our work. Each
sample will run from twenty-five to sixty transactions in size. We generally sample peyroll,
disbursements and, receipts transactions. We use judgment sampling technigues because our
experience with statistical sampling is that accounting populations are too smali and too skewed to
yield reliable, cost-effective statistical samples.

To the extent possible, we also begin our tests of compliance with laws and regulations at interim,
including use of the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and any other applicable compliance
guidelines. Even if the work cannot begin until year-end we determine the applicable laws and regulations
for our compliance testing so that we may incorporate the necessary information in our year-end closing
checklist. Cur audit samples for purposes of compliance vary based on the grant or compliance guidelines
and are usually projact-specific.

We use remote inguiry as much as possible af interim, in order to increase our efficiency and reduce our
impact on your staff. We can download Roard Minuies and other documents from your Website for
review. Combining these abilities with our Annual Closing Checklist has allowed us 1o perform larger
portions of the andit in our own offices and reduce our questions fo writing so that you have more time to
deal with them.

20




WORK PLAN AND SCHEDULE (Continued) |

We have consistently employed this concept from our firm’s beginning in 1986. Our current audit
checklists and programs were originated by reference to dudits of Local Governments published by the
Practioners’ Publishing Company (PPC), a third party vendor specializing in producing andit guides for
unique industries. PPC hes employed the risk mode] concept since we began usmg their guide as a
resource. But, we have not simply used their guide as our approach. We customized it further for the
sirmpie reason that California municipalities have many unique risks not faced by municipalities in other
states. As you know, California state law and applicable regulations cover a wide variety of areas such as
cash and investmen( management.

Specific Audit Strategy—Year End

At year-end we do not repeat any of the work we performed at interim. Instead, we focus on the items on
vour Checklist and on the Basic Financial Statements. We will ask vou te have all the ifems on the
Checklist ready for us no less than one week before we are scheduled to begin our year-end audit in
your offices. We will review this information in advance of our arrival in our office. Then you will have
a clear week while we begin our audit in our own offices.

Our vear-end audit field-work actually starts in our office, so that whep we do arrive In your oifices
we are fully prepared and we minimize our impact on your cperations.

In our offices, we cross-reference or reconcile your Checklist information, reports and schedules. The
Engagement Partner performs our detailed Amalytical Review and emails our questions to you in
advance of our arrival in your offices. Our experience is that this Analytical Review identifies any
issues remaining after our intertm work, as well as most potential audit adjustments. This gives all of us
time to address these items in person while the audit field-work is proceeding, instead of by telephone,
fax and mail afterward.

When we start work in your offices, we will need you to help us complete our Analytical Review, but we
will not need much of vour time and we will not ask for more schedules or reports. Our Engagement
Partner or Manager will meet with you on the first day of the year-end audit 1 review the drafl financial
statements with vou and to discuss apy remaining unanswered Analytical Review questions. This
meeting sets the stage for the year-end audit; by this time the format and content of the financial
statements is pretty well set and most audit adjustments have been identified. If we find any material
adjustments, we will discuss them with you immediately and provide you with the journal entries
required; we do not propose adjustments that are not material.

efore we begin the second part of our final year end work, we will update our Analytical Review based
on your draft financial statements and email you any additional guestions or comments we devejop. At
the conclusion of ow final year end field-work, ouwr Engagement Parmer, Manager and Superviser will
review the final fimancial statement drafts with vou and your staff as part of our exit conference.
Subsequently, our Quality Assurance Director will perform a “quality assurance review™ of the financial
statements and workpapers so that we will be ready to sign the financial statements as soon as the Distrct
approves them.

Onr strategy requires our Partners to be fully and actively involved in the planning and performance of
the work and it allows us io issue final financial statements and reports immediately after we finish our

field-work in your offices.

You will find our strategy allows you to conirol the andit process, enables you to spread the work over the
year as you wish and greatly reduces the pressure at year end.

22
:
2



WORK PLAN AND SCHEDULE (Continued)

We will also use some type of connection to the intsrnet during our audit, but coordinate it with our
chient’s I'T Staff to ensure there are no breaches in security or protocols.

We have working experience with a broad range of accounting software and systems. We have reviewed
and tested controls over these systems. We have used and tested reports produced by these svstems. The
newer systems allow on-line inguiry or guery and custom report writing, and we use these functions
whenever possible.

Communication and Coordination

We will meat with you at the start of each phase of work and conduct an exit conference at the end
of each phase of work. This will ensure you know everything we do, with plenty of time to address
any issues.

Two key cbjectives for a well-tun audit are to ensure timely communication of the audit results and to
provide for seamless coordination of the external auditors with District staf We use our Accounting
Issues Memorandum, detailed Closing Checklists and wrap-up Exit Conferences to satisfv these
objectives. Because we rely so heavily on technology, we consistently and easily produce draft reports
and our managemen: comments and review them with you at the exit conference on the last day of field
work. On that day, we provide vou with paper and electronic versions of the drafts to previds for the
efficient review, editing and completion of the reports. This strategy coupled with our on-site Partner
involvernent means you mever have to wait for us to get back tc you on important issues or
decisions.

The Accounting Issues Memorandum concept was originated by one of our staff over a decade ago fo
function as a partner’s brief of an engagement’s status. It worked so well we expanded it to all our audits
and share it with our clients. It has proven to be an indispensable communication and coordination tool
ever since, This informal meme condenses and summarizes the andit status and issues as of the end of
our Interim work. It inciudes housekeeping matters, minor audit findings, scheduled audit fieldwork start
and fmish dates, etc. We produce this memo right in vouwr office before the conclusion of our interim
work, so vou have an idea of what we’ve found so far and whether there are areas that need work

Cur Memorandum on Internal Control is drafied at year-end and may include significant issues raised
with our interim phase Accounting issues Memorandum as well as issues arising from our year-end work.
We review a draft with vou, so that you will have plenty of time to review and discuss our findings before
we present our audit results to the Board, '

Prompr Service and Delivery of Reports

We have always focused on reducing financial statement turn-around fimes. We normally complete the
final draft of the financial statements on the last day of owr field-work in our clients’ offices or within two
weeks thereafter.

Our audit strategy emphasizes detailed planning and coordination of our staff and client staff 1o compleie
the audit as efficiently as possible. We have found that completing all our work and our reports as part of
our field-work dramatically reduces the time required to issue final reports to our ciients.

Our strategy allows our clients ample time to review all report drafis before issuance, while ensuring that
all reports are issued timety. Many clients have beer able to advance the date on which their reports
are presenied to Board. The Parmer and/or Manager will be available to present fo the audit findings o
the District Board of Directors during an evening meeting.

24




PROPOSED AUDIT FEES

Proposed Engagement Segments and Budge!

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
Proposed Engagement Segments and Budget

. Budgeted Hours
Partper Quality Staff
Audit Activities Engagement| Reviewer | Supervisor| Associates | Admin. Total
Planning & budget/Corfirm/Checklisis 1.00 2.00 3.00
Frausd risk a2ssessment 1.0¢ 1.08 1.60 3.00
Minutes-resolutions 2.00 2.00
Report 5.00 200 10.006 4.00 2106
Supervision/review 1Z.060 32.00 44.00
Conferences & meetings 2.00 1.00 300
Maragement Jetfer 1.00 2.00 1.00 4.00
MD&A 1.00 1.00
jAccounfing Issues Memo 1.00 1.00 2.00
Analvtical review 2.00 2.00
Internal Control Evaluation 5.00 6.00
Information § vstems Review
Cash & Investments 8.00 g.00
Revenue/Receivables 8.00 8.00
Capital Assets 20.00 20.00
Accounts Payable & accrued expenses 8.00 g.00
Payroll/Acerned liabilities £.00 800
Long Term Debt 8.00 8.00
Deferred inflows and outflows 1.00 1.00
Pension and OPEB 8.00 5.00
Commitments and coptingencies 1.00 1.00
Net posifion 1.00 1.00
Self insurance/claims 2.00 2.00
GRAND TOTAL - CAFR & Management Letter 25.00 2.00 53.00 79.00 500 164.00




This Page Left Intentionally Blank




ATTACHMENT 2

Maze Associates’ Professional Services Agreement




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Professional Services Agreement

This PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) 1s made and entered
into this 13°® day of October, 2015 by and between CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, an
Irrigation District operating under the State of California Water Code (the “District”) and Maze
& Associates (the “Consulfant™).

RECITALS

A WHEREAS, District proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an
independent contractor to render professional services, as more fully described herein; and

B WHEREAS, Consultant represents to District that Consultant possesses the skill,
experience, ability, background, training, competency and knowledge, and further represents that
Consultant holds all necessary licenses and certifications, fo practice and perform the services
herein contemplated; and

C. WHEREAS, District and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services
described in Exhibit “A” (“Scope of Services”™) and desire to set forth their rights, duties and
liabilities in connection with the services to be performed.

NOW THEREFORE. in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein for such
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which 1s hereby acknowledged,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall perform the professional services described
i the “Scope of Services™ attached hereto and made a part hereof and identified as Exhibit “A”,
All of the services identified in the Scope of Services shall heremafier be collectively referred to
as “Services”. Consultant shall correct any and all errors and/or omissions in the performance of
the Services and anv documents resulting therefrom even though Disfrict has accepted said
Services or documents. Such corrections shall be made by Consultant upon District’s request
and at no cost or expense to District.

1.2.  Consultant an Independent Contractor. Consultant shall perform the services
under the Agreement as an independent contractor. Consultant and all of its employees shall not
be considered officers, employees, agents, partners, or a joint venture of District, and are not
entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of District and/or to
which District’s emplovees are normally entitled, including, but not lhmited fo, State
Unemployment Compensation or Worker's Compensation. Consultant shall assume full
responsibility for pevment of all federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including
unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to Consultant’s
employees. Consultant shall be wholly responsible for the methods of performance, and shall

1




Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to Dastrict, provide all necessary design
drawings, estimates and other Consultant professional services necessary to rectify and correct
the matter to the sole satisfaction of Dnstrict and to participate m any meeting required with
regard 1o the correction.

1.7.  Time of Performance. The Services of Consultant are to commence upon
execution of this Agreement and shall continue until all authorized work is approved by Distnict.

2.0.  COMPLIANCES

2.1.  Compliance with Law, Consultant shall perform the Services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable Federal, State and Jocal laws, ordinances, rules and
regulations applicable to the Services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall give all
required notices and shall obtain any approvals required by government agencies. Consultant
shall be lzable for all violations of law in connections with Services furmished by Consultant.
Consultant shall indempify and hold harmless District from and against all claims, demands,
payments, suits, actions, proceedings, and judgments of every nature and description including
attorneys’ fees and costs, presented, brought, or recovered against District for, or on account of
any Lability under this Section 2, as set forth herein Section 7; “Indemmnification.”

2.2, Non-discrimination. Consultant represents that it 1s an equal opportunity
employer and it shall not discriminate against any subcontractor, employee or applicant for
employvment because of their age, ancestry, color, religious creed, dental of family and medical
care leave, disability, marital status, medical condition (cancer and genetic characteristics),
genetic information, military and veteran status, national origin, race, sex, gender, gender
identity, gender expression, or sexual orlentation. Such non-discrimination shall include, but not
be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transier,
recruittment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination. Consultant shall also comply with
all relevant provisions of District’s programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter
enacted regarding equal opportunity employment.

2.3, Workers® Compensation Insurance. Consultant certifies that it is aware of the
provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against Hability for workers™ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance
with the provisions of that Code, and that Consultant will comply with such provisions before
commencing the performance of the Services. Consultant certifies that in the performance of the
Services, Consultant shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to the
workers' compensation laws of California, and agrees that if Consultant should become subject
to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, Consultant shall
forthwith comply with those provisions, Consultant shall comply with the code requirements and
all other applicable laws and regulations regarding Workers™ Compensation, payroll axes, FICA
and tax withholding and similar employment issues. Consultant further agrees to hold District
harmless from loss or liability, which may anse from the failure of Consultant to comply with
any such laws or regulations.

2.4, Safetv. Consultant shall execute and maintain Services so as to avoid Injury or

L



& Data™) prepared or obtained in the performance of the Agreement, which shall be and remain
the property of District  Consultant shall retain Consultant’s books, documents, papers,
materials, payrolls, records, accounts, computer disks, tapes and any and all data relevant to the
Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years following under this Agreement and shall permit
District and its authorized representatives to examine, re-examine, make excerpts, transeribe and
copy such items at any reasonable time within three (3) years after final payment under the
Agreement.

4.2, Audit Consultant shall alse permit Distnict and its authorized representatives to
audit and verify statements, invoices or bills submitted by Consultant pursuant to the Agreement,
Audit(s) may be performed at any time, provided that District shall give reasonable prior notice
to Consultant and shall conduct audit(s) during Consultant’s normal business hours, unless
Consultant otherwise consents. Consultant shall provide such assistance as may be reasonably
required in the course of such examination and aundit.

4.3, Licensing of Inteliectual Propertv. This Agreement creates a non-exclusive and
perpetual license for District to use, modify, reuse or sublicense any and all copyrights, designs,
and other intellectual property embodied in Documents & Data, which are prepared or caused to
be prepared by Consultant under this Agreement. Consultant shall require all subcontractors to
agree In writing that District is granted non-exclusive and perpetual license for any Documents &
Datea the subcontractor prepared under this Agreement. Consultant represents and warrants that
Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents & Data. District shall not be
limited m any way in its use of the Documents & Drata at any time, provided that any such use
not within the purpose intended by this Agreement shall be at District’s sole risk.

5.0. LIABILITY INSURANCE

Consultant will file with District, before beginning professional services, certificates of
msurance satisfactory to Distict. Coverage 1s to be placed with e carrier with an A M. Best
rating of no less than A-: VI or equivalent, or as otherwise approved by District. The
retroactive date (if any) 1s to be no later than the effective date of this Agreement.

5.1, Certificates of Insurance. Consultant will file with District, before beginning
Services, certificates of insurance satisfactory to District evidencing:

A Coverage. Coverage for commercial general lability and automobile
liabiiity insurance shall be at least as broad as the following;

1. Insurance Services Office (ISO) Commercial General Liability
Coverage (Occurrence Form CG 0001)

2. Coverage for Professional Liability appropriate to Consultant’s
profession covering Consultant’s wrongful acts (neghgent acts,
£ITOTS OF OMISSIONS).




as respects District, its directors, officers, employees, agents and
volunteers.

B. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officers,
employees and volunteers.

C. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or
in imits except afier thuty (30) days prior writien notice by regular mail
has been given to District.

D. Except for Professional Liability, Consultant’s insurance shall be a per-
occurrence policy such that Consultant will be insured for all claims filed
during or after the termination of the Agreement until all relevant statutes
of limitations have expired.

E. For Professional Liability ciaims made policy, the retroactive date (if any)
15 10 be no later than the effective date of this Agreement. Consultant shall
maintain such coverage continnously after the completion of the contract
work. Consultant shall purchase an extended reporting period i) if the
refroactive date is advanced past the effective date of this Agreement; i) if
the policy 1s canceled or not renewed; or iii) if the policy is replaced by
another claims-made policy with a refroactive date subsequent to the
effective date of this Agreement. Consultant shall provide five (3) year tail
on Professional Liability Coverage,

F. In the event that Consultant employs other Consultants (sub-Consultants)
as part of the Services covered by this Agreement, it shall be Consultant’s
responsibility to require and confirm that each sub-Consultant meets the
minimum insurance reguirements specified above,

G. If any of the required coverages expire during the ferm of this Agreement,
Consultant shall dsliver the renewal certificate(s) including the general
liability additional mnsured endorsement to District at least ten (10) days
prior to the expiration date.

5.4,  Deductibles and Seli-Insured Retentions. Any deductible or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by District. At the option of District, the insurer shall either
reduce or eliminate such deductibies or seif-insured retentions. Any insurance, pooled coverage
or self-insurance maintained by District, its directors, officers, emplovees and voiunteers shall
not contribute to it.

-

5.5, Workers” Compensation and Emplover’s Liability Insurance. Consultant and al!
subcontractors shall cover or insure all their employees under the applicable laws relating 1o
workers® compensation 1nsurance, regardless of whether such coverage or insurance is




A Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, 10sses
or liabilities, in law or in equity, of every kind and mature whatsoever for, but not
hmited to, injury to or death of any person including Consultant, or any directors,
officers, employees or volunteers of District or Consultant, and damages to or
destruction of property of any person, including but not limited to, District and/or
Consultant and thelr directors, officers, emplovees and volunteers, arising out of
or in any manner directty or indirectlv connected with the Services to be
performed under this Agreement. due to Consultant’s negligent acts, errors or
omissions committed or alleced to have been commitied: and

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or
iabilities, in law or in equity, of every land or nature whatsoever, arising out of,

resulting from, or on account of the violation of any governmental law or
reguiation, compliance with which is the responsibility of Consultant.

7.2, Cooperation. In the event any claim or action is brought against District relating
to Consultant’s performance of Services rendered under this Agreement, Consultant shall render
any reasonable assistance and cooperation, which District might require.

7.3.  Defense of Claims.  Consultant shall defend, at Consultant’s own cost, expense
and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions, or other legal proceedings of every kind that
may be brought or instituted against District or District’s directors, officers, employess or
volunteers. In complying with Sections A and B, supra, Consultant may retain and compensate
legal counsel selected by or prior approved by the insurance company.

Consultant shall defend itself against any and all liabilities, claims, losses, damages, and
costs antsing out of or alleged to arise out of Consultant’s performance or non-performance of the
Services hereunder, and shall pot tender such claims to District nor to its directors, officers,
employees, or authonzed volunteers, for defense or indemnity.

7.4, Satisfaction of Judgment and Reimbursement to District.  Consultant shall pay
and safisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against District or its directors,
officers, employees and volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal proceeding.

Consuitant shail reimburse District and its directors, officers, employees and volunteers,
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in commection therewith or in
enforcing the indemnity herein provided.

7.5,  Insurance. Consultant agrees to carry nsurance for this purpose as set out in
the specifications for the entire duration of this Agreement. Consultant’s obligation to indemmify

shall not be restricted to mnsurance proceeds, if any, received by District, or #s directors, officers,
employees and volunteers.

8.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS




method of performance, nature of matertals or price thereof, or 1o any other matter materially
affecting the performance or nature of the professional services will not be paid for or accepted
unless such change, addition or deletion 1§ approved in advance, in writing by a supplemental
agreement executed by District.

8.8.  Attornevs’ Fees. In the event that liigation 1s brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitied to recover from the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable atiorneys’ fses, incurred by the prevailing party in the
exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions hereof.

8.9.  Ownership of Documents. All Documents & Data Turrushed or prepared by
Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of this Agreement shall be
and remain the sole property of District, without restriction or limitation upon its use or
dissemination by District; no such Documents & Data shall be the subject of a copyright
application by Consultant. Consultant agrees that any such Documents & Data shall not be made
available to any individual or organization without the prior consent of District. Consultant shall
deliver to Distnict all Documents & Date or any other Project related items as requested by
District or 1ts authorized representative, at no additional cost to District.

8.10. Order of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any
of the attached Exhibits, the tferms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. [f, and to the extent
this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shall be
deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there 1s any conflict among the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so incorporated by
reference, this Agreement shall govern over the document referenced.

8.11. Costs. Each party shall bear 1ts own costs and fees incurred 1n the preparation and
negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as
expressly provided herein.

8.12. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contamned in this Agreement
are included solelv for convenience and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

8.13. Construction. The parties have participated jointly i the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambguity or guestion of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties
and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof
favoring or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this
Agreement.

§.14. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

11




cause similar or dissimilar to the foregoing which are beyond the control of the party from whom
the affected performance was due. ‘

§.24. Prohibiied Interests. Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not emmloyed nor
retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant, to
solicit or secure this Agreement. Further Consultant warrants that it has not paid nor has it agreed to
pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely for Consultant, any
fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration comtingent upon or result
from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, District shall
have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability. For the term of this Agreement, no
mernber, officer or emplovee of Distnict, during the term of his or her service with District, shall
have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit
arising therefrom.

8.25.  Awuthority to Enter Aoreement. Consultant has all requisite power and authority to
conduct 1ts business and fo exescuts, deliver and perform the Agreement. Each party warrants that
the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make
this Agreement and to bind each respective party.

8.26. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery,
facsimile or mail and shall be addressed as follows:

IF TO CONSULTANT IF TO DISTRICT
Narne: David Alvey, CPA Name: Susan Sohal
Title: Vice President Trtle: Accounting Supervisor
AGATeSS: Voo & Associates Address s Heights Water District
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 215 PO BOX 286
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 Citrus Heights, CA 956110286

Such communication shall be deemed served or delivered: a) at the time of delivery if such
communication is sent by personal delivery; b) at the time of transmission if such
communication is sent by facsimile or e-mail with confirmation back to sender; and ¢) 72 hours
after deposit in the U.S. mail as refiected by the official U.S. postmark if such communication is
sent through regular United States mail.

Consultant shall notify District of changes m its address. The failure to do so, if such
failure prevents District from locating Consultant, shall be deemed 2 waiver by Consultant of the
right subseguently to enforce theose provisions of this Agreement that require consultation or
approval of Consultant. Notwithstanding this provision, District shall make every reasonable
effort to locate Consultant when matters arise relating to Consultant’s rights.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement io be
executed by and through their respective authonized officers, as of the date first above written.

f—
(%]




AGENDA ITEM: N-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ASSOCTATE CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  : September 30, 2015

PREPARED BY  :Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider entering into a Professional Services Agreement with Emnest L. Leporini, P.E. to prov1de
Associate Civil Engineering services on an interim basis.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The Engineering/Project Management Department has experienced a significant increase in work load.
Active Private Developer Projects have increased from 5 to 10 in the last month, and 5 more Private
Developer Projects are currently under plan review. In addition to these challenges, the regular
Engineering/Project Management Department staff has been reduced from 4 to 3 with a promotion of
one of the two Associate Civil Engineers to another department.

To fill the Associate Civil Engineering position vacancy, Ernest L. Leporini, P.E. was selected and
started work on September 21, 2015. Currently, Mr. Leporini is working on an approximately 24-hour
per week basis under a short-term Professional Services Agreement with a not-to-exceed amount of
$20,000. Mr. Leporini’s vast experience and understanding of water system design and construction has
enabled Engineering/Project Management Department to stay current with project schedules and
deadlines with a minimal amount of orientation and training.

The Engineering/Project Management Department wishes to retain Mr. Leporini’s services on a part-
time interim basis to fill the vacant Associate Civil Engineering position for 6 to 8 months at his current
hourly rate of $120.00 per hour.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Ernest L. Leporini, P.E. at a not-to-exceed amount of

$80,000.00 in addition to the $20,000.00 short-term agreement. Authorize the General Manager to
execute the Agreement.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES
STATUS : : Action [tem

REPORT DATE  : September 30, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider entering into a Professional Services Agreement with Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. to provide
services related to two Capital Improvement Projects and other Private Developer Projects as needed.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The District’s Engineering/Project Management Department has identified the need for supplemental
construction inspection services likely to be needed over the course of the next 6 to 8 months, Of
particular need are services specific to the San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation
Project, the San Juan Park 12-Inch Transmission Main and 8-Inch Distribution Main Installation Project
and numerous Private Developer Projects.

The Engineering/Project Management Department has experienced a significant increase in work load.
Active Private Developer Projects have increased from 5 to 10 in the last month, and 5 more Private
Developer Projects are currently under plan review. In addition to these challenges, the regular
Engineering/Project Management Department staff has been reduced from 4 to 3 with a promotion to
another department.

Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. has provided inspection services on numerous projects over the last 15
years and is currently providing inspection services for the Mariposa Avenue 18-Inch Transmission
Main Installation and 8-Inch Distribution Main Replacement Project. They are familiar with our
specifications and standards, and they are able to provide multiple inspectors as needed for these
overlapping projects.

Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. will continue to offer inspection services at an all-inclusive hourly rate of
$100.00 per hour.

2015 Budgeted Inspection Services
San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation Project 26,500.00
San Juan Park 12-Inch Transmission Main and 8-Inch Main Installation Project 25,000.00

Additional Private Development Inspection Services
Numerous Private Developments as Needed 35.000.00
Total Not-to-Exceed  86,500.00

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Sharp Inspection Group, Inc. at a not-to-exceed
amount of $86,500.00. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement.




AGENDA ITEM: N-4

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : SAN JUAN PARK WATER MAIN PROJECT INSTALLATION BIDS
STATUS : Action [tem

REPORT DATE : October 1, 2015

PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider acceptance of a bid to install a 12-inch transmission main and an 8-inch distribution main at San Juan
Park in the City of Citrus Heights.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

A new ground water well, constructed by CHWD on a property adjacent to the Skycrest School, will be
operational in December 2015. CHWD will transmit water produced by the well throughout the area by means of
a 12-inch water transmission main, which is being constructed as the area around San Juan Park develops. A new
12-inch water fransmission main will be constructed from the new well, through the 5555 Mariposa Avenue
condominium complex under construction adjacent to the north property line of the Park. CHWD will connect to
the new main at the north property line of the Park and continue the main through the Park to its south property
line. The UC Davis Medical Center, adjacent to the south property line of the Park on Madison Avenue, was
constructed with a 12-inch water transmission main running northerly through the property terminating at the
south property line of the Park. Connecting to this existing main will complete a loop from the well site all the
way to Madison Avenue. Additionally, CHWD will construct a new 8-inch main through the western portion of
the Park to connect the new 12-inch water transmission main to an existing 8-inch water main which terminates at
the end of Kalamazoo Drive along the west property line of the Park. (See attached map)

With this new water system in place, further emergency redundancy will allow water to flow through the area
from the new well site and the surrounding area. This redundancy is an important factor to CHWD for insuring
greater safety and reliability to the community.

Project Plans were prepared by KASIL Consulting Engineers and the District Engineering Department and
distributed to twenty-three contractors and three material suppliers for installing and connecting approximately
1,102 lineal feet (If) of 12-inch water main, 123 If of 8-inch water main and related appurtenances at San Juan
Park in the City of Citrus Heights.

The District received nine (9) sealed proposals on September 30, 2015, at which time proposals were opened and
read publicly. The apparent low bidder is Cal Sierra Construction, Inc. of Carmichael, CA. Bids received are as
follows:

1. Cal Sierra Construction, Inc, $165,774.70
2. C.E. Cox General Engineering $192,790.00
3. Tetra Tech, Inc. $201,260.50
4. Rawles Engineering, Inc. $228.,841.00
5. McGuire and Hester $241,660.00
6. RTC Construction Management $242,946.00
7. Ranger Pipelines, Inc. $267,767.00
8. Martin General Engineering, Inc. $275,572.00
9. JIM Engineering Constructors, Inc. $309,380.00



AGENDA ITEM: N-5

The District’s budget estimate (Nov 2014) for the Project was $275,241.
The District’s final engineering estimate (August 2015) for this Project was $254,000.

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept the bid of Cal Sierra Construction, Inc. in the amount of $165,774.70 and establish a change order
contingency fund in the amount of §16,500.00 (10.0%). Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ACTION:

Moved by Director

Seconded by Director . , Carried




AGENDA ITEMS: PM-1-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
STATUS : Information Ttem

REPORT DATE : September 28, 2015

PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Project Manager (PM) and District engineering,
construction inspection, and geographical information system maintenance staff are summarized
below. I will be available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

New values or projects noted in bold italics

PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent
State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and
formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Bubba’s Car Wash Property of Owner n/a
7411 Greenback Ln

(2015-51)

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status

The Village at Fair Oaks 6800 Madison Ave 99% Complete
55 Condominiums

(2014-53)

California American Water Co. 5444 San Juan Ave Construction
San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie Continues

and Water Service
(2015-39)



Project Manager’s Report

Page 2

October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

Project

Stock Ranch Retail -
Interior Drive Aisle

Improvements
(2015-52)

Capitol Nursery Plaza
(2015-50)

Suds Car Wash
(2015-65)

Sylvan Middle School
(2015-63)

Citrus Heights City Hall
(2015-54)

Northridge Grove
47 Condominiums
(2013-59)

Memory Care Facility
(2015-56)

Applebee’s Restaurant
(2015-53)

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Location

Auburn Blvd
at Stock Ranch
Retail Center

Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave

7711 Sunrise Blvd

7085 Auburn Blvd

6350 Fountain Square Dr

5555 Mariposa Ave

6825-33 Sunvrise Blvd

6900 Auburn Blvd

Status

99% Complete

40% Complete
80% Complete
Construction

Underway

Construction
Underway

Construction
Underway
Construction

Underway

Construction
Underway

Project

Convenience Store

Location

8244 Auburn Blvd

Status

Plans Approved

December 23, 2014

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project

San Juan Park 12” Water Main
KASI., Consulting Engineers, Inc,

(2014-36)

Location

5555 Mariposa Ave to
U.C. Davis Medical Center

Status

Bid Opening

September 30, 2015




Project Manager’s Report
Page 3

October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

Project

Mesa Verde High School 14”
Water Main

Bennett Engineering Services
(2015-30)

Fair Way Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2011-01)

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-09)

Crestmont Ave Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-10)

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way

and Dublin Way Water Mains

KASL Consulting Engineers,
Inc.
(2015-40)

Baird Way 127 Water Main
Area West Engineers, Inc.

Location

Northwest Corner of Property
West from Poplar Avenue

9955 Fair Way

Blossom Hill Dr at
1100 Main Sail Cir

Crestmont Ave at
8199 Bonnie Oak Way

Limerick Way to Farmgate
Way and Euastgate Ave to
Northeast Circle (south end)

Auburn Blvd to Holly Dr

Status

. Coordinating with

Arborist and School

90% Submittal Review

90% Submittal Review

90% Submiital Review

Awaiting 30%
Submittal

Awaiting 30%
Submittal

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District
contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

Mariposa Ave 18 and
8” Water Main

Martin General Engineering, Inc.

(2014-33)

San Juan High School 24”
Water Main

Lamon Construction Company

(2013-30)

Location

Sycamore Drive to
Pratt Avenue

Along North Property Line

Status

75% Complete

Awaiting Construction
Start




Project Manager’s Report
Page 4

October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

Sunrise Blvd Complete Streets
Phase 111

CHWD Operations Dept. to
Complete Water Improvements
(2015-35)

Sylvan Road Accessibility

& Safety Improvements
CHWD Operations Dept. to
Complete Water Improvements
(2015-36)

Location

Antelope Road to
Northern City Limits

6312 to 6448 Sylvan Road

Status

Construction Continues

Construction Continues




AGENDA ITEM: OM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT

STATUS : Information [tem
REPORT DATE : October 1, 2015

BACKFLOW SURVEY: (1)

September 21, 2015

BLOW OFF FLUSH: (4)
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 24, 2015

8001 GREENBACK LN

7000 AUBURN BLVD
7000 AUBURN BLVD
7010 AUBURN BLVD
8449 SUNRISE BLVD

CONVERT TR TO RADIO READ METER: (1)

September 9, 2015

8000 BLACK WALNUT CT

HYDRANT MAINTENANCE/INSPECTION: (96)

September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September §, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015

7306 PALM AVE
7210 PALM AVE
7130 DOVE DR

7048 PALM AVE
5212 CASTLE ST

7033/35 BELLFLOWER WAY

5300 LEAVITT WAY
5141 PAPAYA DR

6917/19 PACIFIC PALM CT

6900 PALM AVE

5747 ENSIGN ST

5240 HICKORY HILL CT
5340 PACIFIC PALM CT
6724 PALM AVE

5344 PACIFIC PALM CT
6701 PALM AVE

6725 ADMIRAL AVE
6705 ADMIRAL AVE
6700 MANILA AVE
6740 MANILA AVE
6836 ANCHOR CIR




September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8§, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September §, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 8, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 14, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015

5330 ALDORAE ST

6954 PAMPAS WAY
6970 PAMPAS WAY
6900 PINTADO CT

6946 PALMDELL WAY
7030 PALMDELL WAY
5121 NORTH SIMS WAY
7049 LIME GROVE WAY
5206 DOVE DR

7161 PALACE CIR

7221 GAIL WAY

7300 ROCHELLE WAY
7312 ROCHELLE WAY
5167/69 GAIL WAY
6329/31 CASTLE ST
5345/57 ELSINORE WAY
5393/95 CASTLE ST
5395/97 ELSINORE WAY
5445 ELSINORE WAY
5332 LEAVITT WAY
6716 PALM TREE CT
6700 PALM TREE CT
5213 OLEANDER DR
7200 COYLE CREEK CIR
7364 KILBORN DR

5318 BILLIE ST

5304 RONNIE ST

7312 KILBORN DR

6716 DEWEY DR

6700 MADISON AVE
6716 PALM TREE CT
6632 PEPPERWOOD WAY
5316 LANA ST

6639 BUSH WAY

6633 PALM AVE

6652 PALM AVE

5250 HERITAGE DR
6621 PENNEY WAY
6435 PALM AVE

5344 SONORA DR

5263 AGATE WAY

5347 AGATE WAY

5258 FLAGSTONE ST
7048 PALM AVE

7033/35 PALM AVE

6258 SILVERTON WAY




September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 17, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015

HYDRANT PAD: (1)
September 9, 2015

5200 OLEANDER DR
7401 TEAL WAY

5312 SANDSTONE ST
5304 SONORA DR

7600 WOODDALE WAY
7520 WOODDALE WAY
8195 LIN OAK WAY
8161 LIN OAK WAY
7708 CLAYPOOL WAY
7401 APACHE WAY
7629 MCCONNEL DR
6749 SKYLANE DR
7420 CONVAIR WAY
6700 PIPER CT

7428 APACHE WAY
7440 STEARMAN WAY
7400 VOYAGER WAY
6424 NAVION DR

7448 VOYAGER WAY
7550 STEARMAN WAY
7464 APACHE WAY
7400 STEARMAN WAY
7424 VAN MAREN LN
7519 VAN MAREN LN
7619 VAN MAREN LN
7666 VAN MAREN LN
6732 NAVION DR

7411 GREENBACK LN

HYDRANT REPLACEMENT: (1)

September 28, 2015

LEAK INVESTIGATION: (1)

September 24, 2015

MAIN REPAIR: (2)

September 2, 2015
September 28, 2015

- 7879 DRACENA DR

53348 DIVOT CIR

8235 MARIPOSA AVE
7865 MICHIGAN DR

METER BOX MAINTENANCE: (2)

September 9, 2015
September 22, 2015

METER CHANGE OUT: (1)

September 29, 2015

8283 SCARLET OAK CIR
7644 FARMGATE WAY

5610 SUNRISE BLVD




METER REMOVAL: (2)

September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015

7115 GREENBACK LN
7115 GREENBACK LN

RADIO READ METER INSTALL: (15)

September 8, 2015

September 8, 2015

September 14, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 22, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015
September 23, 2015

7832 LIVE OAK WAY
7836 LIVE OAK WAY
5310 SABLEWOOD LN
7808 LIVE OAK WAY
7824 LIVE OAK WAY
7828 LIVE OAK WAY
6486 BRANDO LOOP
6488 BRANDO LOOP
6490 BRANDO LOOP
6492 BRANDO LOOP
6494 BRANDO LOOP
6496 BRANDO LOOP
6497 BRANDO LOOP
6507 BRANDO LOOP
6524 BRANDO LOOP

RADIO READ MIU R900 CHANGE OUT: (1)

September 29, 2015

7701 HIGHLAND AVE

RADIO READ REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (2)

September 29, 2015
September 29, 2015

REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (8)

September 3, 2015
September 3, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 9, 2015
September 16, 2015
September 16, 2015
September 16, 2015

September 16, 2015
September 18, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 30, 2015

SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (1}

September 24, 2015

6036 CHESHIRE WAY
7725 LIVE OAK WAY

8462 OLIVINE AVE

8000 AUBURN OAKS VILLAGE LN

8028 RUTHWOOD WAY
8381 OLD RANCH RD
8412 JONQUIL WAY
8329 CENTRAL AVE
6504 GETAWAY CT
7969 KINGSWOOD DR

RELOCATE SERV & METER: (4)

8015 SUNRISE BLLVD
8729 OAK AVE

8201 SUNRISE BLVD
8035 SUNRISE BLVD

6701 OLD OAK CT




SERVICE INSTALL: (1)

September 21, 2015

SERVICE REPAIR: (1)

September 3, 2015

SERVICE REPLACEMENT: (6)

7421 HICKORY AVE

7435 FARMGATE WAY

September 14, 2015 5324 DIVOT CIR
September 23, 2015 6949 SYLVAN GLEN WAY
September 24, 2015 3017 MARIPOSA AVE
September 28, 2015 6725 MANILA AVE
September 29, 2015 5135 OLEANDER DR
September 29, 2015 5139 OLEANDER DR

SERVICE/SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (15)

September 3, 2015 7822 CLAYPOOL WAY
September 3, 2015 7819 CLAYPOOL WAY
September 3, 2015 7823 CLAYPOOL WAY
September 3, 2015 5274 HERITAGE DR.
September 9, 2015 7801 MUIRWOOD WAY
September 9, 2015 7805 MUIRWOOD WAY
September 10, 2015 5265 FLAGSTONE ST
September 11, 2015 7105 CANELO HILLS DR
September 11, 2015 7101 CANELO HILLS DR
September 15, 2015 5320 DIVOT CIR

September 17, 2015
September 18, 2015
September 21, 2015
September 24, 2015
September 30, 2015

September 8, 2015

8033 SUNRISE BLVD
7851 DAFFODIL WAY
8431 CRANFORD WAY
6708 OL.D OAK CT
8040 SUNRISE BLVD

VALVE BOX MAINTENANCE: (1)

6609 MARIPOSA AVE

Total Count: 167

WATER ANALYSIS REPORTS:
Bacteriological testing has met all California Department of Public Health requirements.
72 samples were collected with no positive results.




AGENDA ITEM: OM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUBJECT 12015 WATER CONSUMPTION
STATUS : Information Ttem

REPORT DATE : October 5, 2015

OBJECTIVE:

Report on annual water consumption including comparison with prior years and current 32% reduction directive.

Month 2013 2014 2015 Three Year-to-Date
Surface Ground Total Total Year Comparison
Water Water Water Water Monthly to
Purchased Produced Monthly Annual Average 2013
acre feet acre feet acre feet %
Jan 602,52 602.39 502.55 67.50 570.05 570.051 591.65 -32.47 -5.4%
Feb 606.36 450.96 455.27 56.25 511.52 1,081.57} 52295 -127.31 -10.5%
Mar 819.55 612,20 652.03 73.92 725.95 1,807.52] 719.23 -220.91 -10.9%
Apr 1,029.73 737.30 678.97 82.05 761.02 2,568.54] B842.68 -489.62 -16.0%
May 1,603.43 1,190.07 769.85 99,23 8695.08 3,437.62] 1,220.86 -1,223.97 -26.3%
Jun 1,816.73 1,548.66 996.70 68.40 1,065.10 4502721 1,476.83 -1,975.60 -30.5%
Jul 2,059.21 1,622.10 1,121.89 63.06 1,184.95 5,687.67] 1,622.09 -2,849.86 -33.4%
Aug 1,924.28 1,477.49 1,127.88 60.30 1,188.18 6,875.85] 1,529.98 -3,585.96 -34.3%
Sep 1,509.82 1,275.11 1,007.09 62.69 1,069.78 7,945.63F 1,284.90 -4,026.00 -33.6%
Oct 1,297.42{  1,030.74 0.00
Nov 911.55 682.48 0.00
Dec 70094  563.15 0.00
Total 14,881.54  11,792.65 7,312.23 633.40 794563  7,945.63] 981118
92.03% 7.97% -19.01%




AGENDA ITEM: OM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT : SURFACE WATER SUPPLY

STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : October 1, 2015

PREPARED BY  : David M. Gordon, Interim Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive status report on surface water supplies available to the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of midnight on September 30, 2015, storage in Folsom Lake was at 173,699 acre-feet, 18 percent of the
total capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 31 percent of historical average for this date. This
represents a decrease in storage of 19,432 acre-feet in the past month.

The District’s total water use during the month of September 2015 (1,069.78 acre-feet) was 29.1% below
that of September 2013 (1,509.82 acre-feet).

CHWD continues to assist with preserving surface water supplies in the Lake by operating its groundwater
wells. All District wells (Bonita, Mitchell Farms, Palm, Sylvan and Sunrise) remain operational and are
being operated on a rotational, or as-needed, basis.




Wd S+ L0 $102/10/0) petepdn ejeq

G102 10T SJUALIND weemn (‘Bay jpoucisi) | {AmedsD Eo0L)

%lt %81
4V 669°CLL ‘19AST JUBLNY

¥LOZ-£10Z — (38a)18pA) £861-2861 ~&~ 8161-LI61 —¥— (1s0li) L261-0/61 ~&— Anoeded Jjonlasoy [ejo] — oBeIoAY [EIUOISIH

(ot 19quuaydag - | 12q0J00} Jea, J9JEM
tdes 1Bny pnr punp pAew  pudy  paeN Lg9d fuer 1990 LAON 1390
i ot i 0 B
SR 000'08 R : T
S oono0s G
——% 00005} SR -
_ - 000002 S
- 00005 ] poosd
| ooo‘ooc s
LT 000°0S€
.4 000°00F
“ 000°0SY
- 000005
- poo‘oss
- 000°009
- 000°059
00000
- 000052
- 000°008
- 000058
- 000°006

H

om?

iz

b}
4

{dwl} fnoede] nos

- D38

(5102 "0 Joquisldag - UBIUPHA 10 se)

sSuollipuod
oye] Wos|o4

IOAIDSIY SN L] WOS|04

(dv) jeAs )

/ 4 000'226 Myoede) soatesey fejo) ¢ 000'056
- - 000°000°L

@y Wosjo4

S10Z ‘0¢ Joquiaidag JyBIupIN 1y Bulpul “Jeaj J3jep JUSLIND PUB SIB3A JS)BAL ISBd SNOLEA 1S|9A97 a)eT] wos|od




AGENDA ITEMS: AGM-1-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT : ACTIVITIES AND PROGRESS REPORT

STATUS . Information Item |
REPORT DATE  : October 1, 2015 ‘
PREPARED BY  : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager }

Significant assignments and activities for the Assistant General Manager {AGM) and District
administrative, customer service and water efficiency staff are summarized below.

AGM-1__WATER EFFICIENCY PROGRAM UPDATE

Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of September 2015 included:

23 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates for the month of September. A total of $15,900 in rebates has
been provided to customers during 2015 to date.

For the period of January through July 2015, 16 High Efficiency Clothes Washer (HECW)
rebates were processed by SMUD for District customers for a total of $800 in HECW rebates.
The August report is not yet available.

128 water waste calls were received during the month of August. An additional 29 reports of
water wasting have been received through the CHWD’s Drought Resources web page. A total of
112 contacts (mostly visits to customers’ homes and phone calls} have been compleied based on
these calls.

The September 2015 R-GPCD is 160. For the month of August the R-GPCD was 172. The July
R-GPCD was 176. The June R-GPCD 2015 was 163. The May R-GPCD was 129. The April R-
GPCD was 117. The March R-GPCD was 108. The February R-GPCD 83. The January R-
GPCD was 75. The December 2014 was 84. The November was 98, and October was 153. This
information is submitted monthly to the State Water Resources Control Board.

AGM-2  DROUGHT RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE

The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in August:

Staff sent out over 180 letters to our Top 20% of CII customers asking for a written water
reduction plans as compared to their 2013 irrigation schedule. The letter also covered the
current Stage 4 drought regulations. The top 20% CII customers have been provided an
opportunity to sign up for a free landscape irrigation review instead of submitting their own
written plan. To date 49 water reduction plans have been submitted.

A key element of the Regional Water Authority’s (RWA) Water Efficiency Program (WEP) 1s

to support the water conservation programs of the 20 member agencies. RWA’s Regional Water
Efficiency Drought Measures Project (“Project”) is designed to accelerate the water '
conservation goals and programs of RWA’s WEP Participants. The primary goal of the Project



AGM Activities and Progress Report ' Page 2
October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting

is to utilize funds awarded to the WEP through the California Department of Water Resources’
(“DWR”) Proposition 84 Drought Grant, intended to improve the reliability of water supply
systems 1n the state.

The WEP identified landscape irrigation efficiency incentives such as rebates for irrigation
system upgrades, replacing lawns with low-water use plants or the purchase and installation of
weather-based "smart" irrigation controliers as effective strategies. The Prop 84 Grant will allow
CHWD to conduct water efficiency surveys and provide customers with landscape equipment
upgrade recommendations and incentive funding with the goal of increasing onsite irigation
water efficiency. The funds allocated to CHWD are only applicable to water efficiency
incentives. CHWI will supply a “local cost share™ through the water efficiency audits it
provides to participating customers. This is equivalent to a 25% cost share for CHWD.
Customers eligible for the rebate can receive up to $500 for single family and multi-family
residents or $1,500 for commercial and institutional accounts. $10,000 has been awarded to
CHWD for this project.

» Staff is working with Circlepoint on a weekly basis to update and monitor CHWD’s Facebook
wall and updates to CHWD’s website. CHWD has a total of 338 “likes™ on our Facebook page.

»  CHWD partnered with the City of Citrus Heights, Cal-Am Water District and Sacramento
Suburban Water District to sponsor a WaterSmart Ecolandscape class for homeowners. The
class was held September 19% at the Citrus Heights Community Center. The class covered how
to identify the right plant and the best placement, how to convert or upgrade sprinkler systems
and how to position irrigation equipment to ensure efficient watering. It was a huge success
with over 70 people attending. -

¢ The District sponsored a booth at the annual Citrus Heights Sunday FunDay on September 27,
2015, from 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM at Rusch Park. Seven District employees participated in
staffing the booth for this event. The young children and the adults had a good time answering
our water conservation questions and they learned a few new things along the way. The District
participates in this event each year as an opportunity to gain public exposure for its services and
water conservation programs.



AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 3
October 13, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting

AGM-3 PALADIN NIGHT PATROL UPDATE
Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on Julty 29" 2015. Belowis a
chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by category for August and September.

Status Report

~_Date . “Incident  Wrong  Equipment  Theft |
AUGUST

2015 108 79 30 1
SEPTEMBER

2015 96 47 80 0

*A single incident report can include one or more violation categories, One incident report can overlap into multiple
cafegories.

AGM-4 FINANCE
The following is a summary of current noteworthy Finance activities over and above normal operations:

e Board Member Sheehan, myself, Accounting Supervisor Sohal, and Human Resources Specialist
Smoot interviewed three accounting firms that submitted proposals for anditing services. The
review comimittee is unanimously recommending Maze and Associates to the Board for auditing
services for CHWD. A proposed professional services agreement is included on the October 13"
Board meeting agenda for Board consideration.

¢ The Board will consider adopting the proposed budget and 2016 rates and fees on November
17™. A public engagement and information effort is being undertaken leading, beginning with
the recent mailing of a Proposition 218 Notice, leading up to the November 17" Board
consideration of the proposed 2016 rates and fees.




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OCTOBER 13,2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT
STATUS

REPORT DATE

: EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
. Information Item
: October 7, 2015

The following District employees were recognized for superior attendance, outstanding customer service
and guality of work during the month of September 2015. ‘

PROJECT MANAGEMENT and ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Missy Pieri:

Borey Swing:

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Overnight work for Sylvan Middle School Tie-ins — 2015 Sep 30
Work Quality — Friday Office work — 2015 Sep 18

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Overnight work for Sylvan Middle School Tie-ins — 2015 Sep 30

OPERATIONS and WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT

James Bufora:

Tim Cutler:

Robyn Evans:

James Ferro:

Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Response to Standby Duty call re: water service leak at 7851 Daffodil
Way — 2015 Sep 03

Work Quality — Overtime work for 7105 Canelo Hill Drive water service —
2015 Frniday Sep 11

Work Quality — Overtime work for 8201 Sunrise Blvd water service relocate —
Friday 2015 Sep 18

Work Quaiity — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Townsel Retirement Luncheon Commitice — 2015 Sep

Superior Attendance .

Work Quality - Townsel Retirement Luncheon Committee — 2015 Sep

Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Safety Attire” — 2015 Sep 17
Work Quality — Friday Office work — 2015 Sep 25

Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Work Quality - Response to Standby Duty call re: water service leak at 7851 Daffodi!
Way — 2015 Sep 03

Work Quality — Overtime work for 7105 Canelo Hill Drive water service -
Friday 2015 Sep 11

Work Quality — Overtime work for 8201 Sunrise Blvd water service relocate —
Friday 2015 Sep 18 :

Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Night Work™ — 2015 Sep 24



Jarrett Flink:

(7] Garcia:

Brian Hensley:

Dan Hesse:

Mike Mariedth:

Chris Nichols:
Ryon Ridner:

Nick Spiers:

Jason Tupper:

Work Quality — Overtime work for 7105 Caneio Hill Drive water service —
Friday 2015 Sep 11

Work Quality — Overtime work for 8201 Sunrise Blvd water service relocate —
Friday 2015 Sep 18

Work Quality — Townsel Retirement Luncheon Committee — 2015 Sep

Work Quality — Administration Building Vault Painting — 2015 Sep

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Townsel Retirement Luncheon Committee — 2015 Sep

Work Quality — Response to Standby Duty call re: water service leak at 7851 Daffodil
Way — 2015 Sep 03

Work Quality — Overtime work for 7105 Canelo Hill Drive water service —
Friday 2015 Sep 11

Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Townsel Retirement Luncheon Comumnittee — 2015 Sep

Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27 (HS)

Superior Attendance

Customer Service — Customer assistance in shutting off water and repairing a bad
leak at 6936/38 Tarocco Way — 2015 Aug 06 (HS)

Customer Service — Backflow Assembly testing at SBA Building, 6501 Sylvan Road
- Saturday 2015 Sep 05

Work Quality — Skycrest Well water main bacteriological sampling —
Friday 2015 Sep 11

ADMINISTRATION and WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Brady Chambers:

Kelly Drake:

Dana Mellado:;

Rex Meurer:

Beth Shockley:

Desiree Smith:

Lisa Smoot;

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Asbestos Presentation at SAWWA Meeting — 2015 Sep 17

Work Quality — Assisting WEC Meurer with top 20% of commercial, industrial and
mstitutional users — 2015 Sep 15

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Work Quality — Board Meeting Preparation — Friday 2015 Sep 04
Work Quality — Sunday Funday booth — Sunday 2015 Sep 27

Superior Aftendance

Work Quality — Auditor Selection Interview Panel — 2015 Sep 15



Susan Sohal: Work Quality — Proposition 218 Notice — 2015 Sep
Work Quality — Auditor Selection Interview Panel — 2015 Sep 15




AGENDA ITEM: GM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAIL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OCTOBER 13, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT - - GENERAL MANAGER’S TASK LIST
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE  : October 8, 2015

Significant assignments and activities for the General Manager (GM) are listed on the attached list. [ will be
available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.




sUBWIWIOD] ¢|0Z-280-1E DMAOD g DM BIRA 8BUBIO LM UOHDSUUGDIS U UOHNTLLSIT 181D M
Buomo - DMAO O} : PaIBIS BAY L085Y 1201 LOT $08[0id I0IdD D 1ouisia
Juss usieslBy nIQ

10} pajpbajep apduion s18yjo Aqg uoljob Buljipmp

SSION apoag 1o uo Bupom 0} SIH 10 panbajep ‘eppdwod A|DIUBISTNS 2ID DY} SWDY| (Uaadls)

AioBajp)

§10Z '8 1390420 8Ll "ON IS }SVL

§1L0Z/8/01 :8pq
517 5D S 19BDUDWY |DIDUDSD

1PUISIQ 19O M SIUBISH snuyD




[444 TYLOUENS SANOH

Bulnpauss ssnnsicl Vel LOISSNDSIO PID Gy I INGY LIS Addng B10p
Glgg-ooC-le Y24n4D g JUSUIDOIBY @DUDUSIUIDW |SROW DIINDIPAH OMI'S AAdng aeiop
G 10Z-080-0¢ AMI'S o€ {8 Jo 1) aippdp §s0) Aojjod SbouOYSs AMIS Alddng isjom
Glog-280-| | JOODAUCTD 0g ‘ o {g 0 §) jsa12/ys Alddns Jepom

YHWS 9 1Z-£10Z $o3fo1d Bujddinbg uolonysuo) ¢4 oM §sa12h4s
Gl0Z-08a-1€ 0E - , . (gjo UCKNALYSICT I8 m

£} sjuawaspy / juawoboupy tossy / juswaboupyy yoefoly

/ juswabpub Jusawinsog spuswaolduy ABojotyoa)
sseib0ld Ul P3| 610242061 [daq IBU3/W 0z (g Jo 2} 19purg Aupwiung sidefold diD aining UOLNGUSICT 18J0M
ajpq pauun|(d| 9L0Z-AON-L1 Y210y 12141 19D M SIYBIaH snuyD wioy) aujay $92IN058Y UDWINH
g10z-desg1 UOHONISUOD oy o . (g309) el pioA dioD R DH RIS

Jepgoq/e|oy -zloz _{oefoid uoisundxy g sjuawaroidy) Suippng uiipy
SLOZ-1006] 5iNd ) € AleA] Z SPUNG JO ;UBWUBSINGSI - ASiOd [USWISBOUD DoSH UO DA SIUILUDY
91074y~ | Y2440 or (g jo p) Ajino) OJUSWIBIIDS [SUOHOXSUUY LOUDHSILILPY
910Z-4dv-| Ee) ov (8 10 ) 1201} JJOAIT :SUOHDXIUUY UODSIUILIDY

$3ON aupnaq .‘_M* MMMV_MM__“M m_wwm_:ou swiay Ajuouy doy -pey AloBany

S10Z/8/01 @jpQ
1517 )50 s 2B6bubDW IDIBUBH

1oUIsIa 191D M SIYBIRH Sn1D




S¥l IVIOIENS SANOH

[HU2INY D G sjuswaalbyY UCIDSUUODISIU| Wy D7) Addng Ja10M

Gl1oz-08qQ-1g As|susy G ADlOd 1B SJ0AId AIDNE 18I0 M

¢l0z-080-1¢8 [[YEIRNS) g aopdn oUDUIPDICO UOKDOULOSD S5O0 AHDNE 1BI0M

asoud pid| §10z-100¢1 RS2 3 W2 | A0 UDAF UDnS 19€-¢ L 1091014 10pdDD 12110 UOINCUISIT 18JOM

85044 USONUSUOD| S10Z2-080-1 1SUOD LoD 0t FZ SHIS :08-€10Z 108loid (pipdo? [oulsig UONNGYSIT JoJoM

850U UOHDNUSUOD| S 10Z-AON-| IBUF UHOW 0l BAY liDId4 O} J(] SI0LUDDAS UOHNQHISKT 1210 M
LB AV DSOAUDW IEE-710E 108[01d |DUAD T OISO

memey ubsed Ayl 6107-98Q- 1€ YDy D oc B[IIASSOY Ylim UOID8ULGDIS] U UOUNGLHSIC 110 M
paIalew 9 1q juowisal) 0L-z10g 129[0id ondos 1ousia

meinsy ubisag Ad{ §10Z-000-1€ HYanyD 0z SASSOY UM UOIDIULIODIBI; UOHNQIRSIC] 12O M
paisiaw 9 10 JlIIH WOossO(d 140-Z10Z 1oloid [ppdnD jousiq

malrsy ubisad Ad| §10g-08a-1E [BL2INLT 0z AHIASSOY Ylm UOHDEUUCDISI UCHNQUESIA iSO M
paiajaw 8 ADM HDJ 110~ | 10T $08oud [04dDD Jousia

Sl0C-08G-1E Y2045 04 §8]l4 BZIUOBIO saDUSN|IL| [oLUSEXT
ISOPILILIOD SAYNDSXT ¥ RIDOF ALIOUINY Jaiop puciBay

S3jON sulpreg ._M_ WM,%MM”% mﬁw__n_“h:ou sway| \Eh.x:_ yBiYy abunip AloBajp)

§10T/8/01 @jpQ
1511 34s0] sJafipupny jprRuUs S

UIsI 19JDM siYBIaH snpD




8/1 AYLQLENS S400H

Bujonuo SOM / SdO /WD o 58]I1S HOM JOUOLIPPD 8IN28§ U 8]D307 Addng isipm
HD 10 AUD Uiim ssnosid| §108-08d-1¢ Ot BIIS oM "OAY SlIOpM SPBB( Alledold pud AdNg IS
4 550y [SjUSWBsn] UOUNQLESICT 4810 M
A aup Alleg sjusuiasp] UOHNALESIC] 18D A
[4 HD 0 AlD Ui HIOHNQUESIT #8310 M
UQIDUIPIOCD ADIIOd UOIR|IDISU| Ialaw sioalold Bulaiaw
ospad-ubiset| eg-unf-t a1oH 0 GMS B IMSSM HOHACRHST ST
asDUd ublseq| §10z-080-| 10UT 58 Daly 0g L1 ADM PHOG [L€-§ 10T 108101 [oHdDD Jopisi UOUNGUESICT 48D
aspyd uBiseq| 510z-09G-| 1Bus jsuusg 0g W1 enusay Ip|dod 10g-§107Z 1230l [opdo) 1ousig UOHNQLESICT 1810 A
BuioBuo s 58101104 BUISSI BllIM 581APa301d 8 §812110d UODSILIWLUPY
GlOZ-080- |8 1ded 1603 /wWd 0 sa0ialag Bulsseuibul 1of 44y elbpdn un|d 18isnw U liSILILIDY
o] pajpbaap EYETL [F1T5)e) ]
$3JON auypbag 10 uo Buyom o} Sl SWIDY| AJUONY WNIPSW MO|e )\ AloBeany

§1L0Z/8/01 ®pQA
151150 s 1oBbUDbY IDIsUaS

OWSIA 19D M SUBIOH SNID




¥il AVLOL SANOH
60¢ AYLOLENE SANOH
Glog-o8-1¢ £ §4007 R 504{0Ud Ald LOUNQUISIT 1810M
910zZ-unr-| sie ) ¢ Alsa] B DunsH 2lidnd 3 Hodsy 005 UHDeH diand AAng 18D
SOILDd Paisalajul ON PioH Iosodsiq Appdold (|9 ADM UOSHDM Aiddng 1810p
sal{iDd pajsalalul ON PioY |[osodsic] Aladold ([BmM PAY LONRY AAdng 11D
£007 120 SIDSA ¥ Alda] ¥ Buiipl] eAlg salsuga] S20INCsSY UDWNH
§1 pajsldwod Jsu7
cloz Aow| ZL0Z-ADW-5 5ID8 ) 7 AlaA] 4 Buium.) JUsLWSSDIDH |DNXaS [DILUSIg §90UN055Y UDWINH
G~ BDUBIBILOD Widl
VMOV 10 paisiciutoD
cioz| Zloz-Apw-/ SIoS )\ ¢ AlBAg z Buiuinl] s21U43 [priuSig §52.005aY UoWnY
ADW £ - ©DUBISIU0T
VMOV {0 pajeduios
pepsaau sINoY D10} 98t g1OT-UBM-1 pamausy 0 UolDOINED ¢ Jotblad uoNqUIsIa J8ioA 10} SINoY SBDINOSAY UBLINH
JODUCD JUSINDOPR PUD WNIAQ0) UOIDDNDT Panuiuo’y
pepasU sINoY [DI0L 9| /10Z-das-| pamausy 0 uolipayitan Z1 Joiad) JUalljDalL 18)D A 10} SIN0Y $92IN0SEY UDLWINH
JRDIIOD HUBLUNSOPR PUD UIDGO JUOKRINPT RSNUYUCT
21027 g10g-984-r1 sina) ¥ Aol 0l 581185 000E, $8I2)IC4 SI0L38il(] JO PIDGY UGLDISIUIIPY
ged 71 PoLe|dwod (503 .
dMHD / QIHD 01| §10Z-283-1 HOLS 0z SanUIw UODISIUILUIPY
1055808034 10 sejnuUiw| Bullsayy agquosuDL) - USSY SISxD] JOLDM SIUBISH sniD
UBDHUMPUOH ZZ81-£161
L LOZ ADW pemaiaay|  1z0g-uni-1 sNsUSD 0T0T 0 sisAlpuUy AJDpUNog UOSIAIG UOHDUISIURLIPY
aippdy puUsig| 910-280-tE Dddd gt aippdy [pUSIE - BPOD) {5818JU| JO |DIU0D UOHDISILLIPY
(1ed z] omL pun| 910Z-AON-¥ 0Z UONOBIF foUISId 2162 UORRIESIUILIPY
(IDBA p) BUD SUOISIAID
S10Cpiu SL0Z-080~1E ol SISAJoUY IDUDNIOY G 4S9 §80100593 UDWINH
L AIDNOD M §08|88 ' :
186png £10T 104 910Z
AnF AQ slopdn w Lozl 910z-1nr-1 siDe 4 £ Aeag a7 1 ajopdpn snpauons ADpS $92IN0saY UDWAH
uor pasopdpn jso7
sajoN aul|pnaq .th %Mﬁhﬂﬂ_umh QM_””_““UU sWway| Ajpond-uoy :ang Aiobap)

§10Z/8/01 :@Ibg
1511 Y5 s 19BDUDW |pIBURS

12181 19JOM SIYBIeH snuID




